
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 

II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 

III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  

IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 

V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 

Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. Consideration of Minutes of the August 15, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on August 26, 2023. 

B. Consideration of Minutes of the August 15, 2023 Executive Session. 

 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. BRIGHT SPOTS 

A. Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 

B. National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

7. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Consent 

1. Establish September 19, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. Adopting Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Amendment #1.  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Ordinances 

1. Updating and Amending Chapter 5.08 of the Casper Municipal Code Including 
Sections 5.08.010 & 5.08.340. 

2. Amending Chapter 6.04 of the Casper Municipal Code. 

B. Resolutions 

1. A Resolution Finding Facts Pursuant to Wyoming § 15-1-402 Regarding the 
Annexation of 4.78-Acres, Located in and Being a Portion of the SW1/4SW1/4 of 
Section 35, T.34N., R79W., 6th P.M., Natrona County Wyoming, to Create the JTL 
Group Inc. Addition. 

2. A Resolution Finding Facts Pursuant to Wyoming § 15-1-402 Regarding the 
Annexation of 0.85-Acres Being Incorporated into the Proposed Elkhorn Village 
Addition No. 3 Subdivision. 

9. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 

A. Ordinances 

1. Approving the Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Creating the JTL Group Inc. Addition 
Subdivision. 

a. Communications from Persons Present 

2



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

2. Approving the Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Creating the Elkhorn Village Addition 
No. 3 Subdivision. 

a. Communications from Persons Present 

10. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Granting a Utility Easement for Maintenance of Underground Utilities Within Along 
City of Casper-Owned Three Trails Road.  

2. Authorizing the Procurement Agreement with Accent Packaging Inc., for the 2023 
5-Year Solid Waste Baler Bag Procurement, Project 23-006. 

3. Authorizing the Execution of an ARPA Grant Agreement with the Office of State 
Lands and Investments for the Purpose of the Wastewater Treatment Plant MCC 
Replacement Project. 

4. Authorizing an Agreement with Western Plains Logistics, for the Baler Building 
Leachate System, Project No. 22-043. 

5. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with WLC Engineering and 
Surveying, for Design, Bidding, and Construction Administration Services for the 
Bryan-Evansville Road Improvements, Project No. 21-067. 

6. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC., for the Paradise Valley 
Pool Gutter Replacement, Project No. 22-047. 

7. Authorizing the Fiscal Year 2024 Contract with the State of Wyoming Office of the 
Attorney General, Division of Victim Services.  

8. Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase of Thirty (30) Model 7 Tasers from Proforce 
Marketing, Inc. 

9. Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase of Six (6) Model 7 Tasers from Proforce 
Marketing, Inc. 

10. Authorizing Transition to a Service Fee Model for Cemetery Credit/Debit Card 
Payments. 

11. Authorizing an Amendment to the Merchant Agreement with DrivePayments, 
LLC, for the Service Fee Model - Cemetery Credit/Debit Card Payments. 

12. Authorizing a Donation Agreement with Visit Casper for the Ford Wyoming 
Center Locker Room Renovations. 

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

13. Authorizing the Execution of a Grant Agreement Between the Wyoming Game & 
Fish Commission and the City of Casper. 

11. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Purchase of Residential Trash Containers, in a Total Amount Not 
to Exceed $44,906.40, for Use in the Casper Solid Waste Division.  

2. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Bumper Pull Deck Over Trailers, in the 
Amount of $28,480.00, for Use by the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and 
Public Facilities Department.  

3. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Front-Loading Full Eject 40-Yard 
Sanitation Trucks, in the Total Amount of $560,040.00, After Trade, for Use by the 
Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department.  

4. Authorizing the Purchase of Hurst Extrication Tools from L.N. Curtis Inc. in the 
Amount of $147,385.80.  

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 19, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 3, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 12, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 26, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

4



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 9 

 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

August 15, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:04 p.m., Tuesday, August 15, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey, Engebretsen, Pollock, Bond, Vice Mayor Pacheco, and 
Mayor Knell.  

Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilor Haskins. Motion passed. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Councilor Bond led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL 
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the August 1, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on August 10, 2023. Motion passed. 

3.B.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES APPROVAL 
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the August 15, 2023 Executive Session. Motion passed. 

4.A.  APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the August 15, 2023, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 

General Bills & Claims 08/15/23 
6HGroup Goods 710.10  

71Const Goods 555.10  

AHusted Reimb 288.75  

ASundell Reimb 243.00  

AAALndscpng Services 4,342.25  

AdvncdNtwrkMngmnt Services 168.56  

Airgas Goods 478.94  

AirInnvtns Services 2,493.00  

Alsco Services 2,113.66  

AltdVtrnry Services 4,899.60  

AMBI Services 1,154.01  

AmrTech Services 25,806.30  

AT&T Services 2,807.86  

AtlntcElctrc Services 16,340.23  

Atlas Goods 6,451.66  

5



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 9 

 

BdgrMtr Services 162.87  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 9,928.37  

BntzTwnPmp Goods 42.20  

BigHrnTire Services 135.00  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 14,040.14  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 4,631.96  

BrntagPac Goods 39,204.10  

Brian'sGoTo Services 1,208.13  

CRickett Reimb 150.00  

ChmbrOfComm Dues 600.00  

CsprTire Services 3,200.00  

CsprVtrnry Services 262.23  

CntryLnk Utilities 3,084.50  

CtyCspr Services 535,132.07  

CivicPlus Goods 945.00  

CMITeco Services 25,459.29  

COGolf&Turf Goods 5,500.00  

CommTech Services 2,107.43  

CmprsnLeasng Services 3,094.00  

CnsnsCldSltns Services 189.90  

Cnvrgn Goods 10,598.80  

CowboySplyHse Goods 470.28  

CPSDstrbtrs Goods 475.32  

CPU Goods 10,288.47  

CreedCmpns Services 4,600.00  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 64,614.25  

DFerguson Reimb 73.49  

DKpnr Services 596.20  

DPCIndstrs Goods 13,481.60  

DynmcCntrls Services 5,222.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 8,619.00  

EnnisFlnt Goods 3,111.60  

ExpSvcs Services 3,606.15  

ExtrmTrkOutftrs Services 5,967.72  

   

   

6



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 

 

FHiday Reimb 225.00  

FrgsnEnt Goods 283.51  

FIB Goods 330.00  

ForzaFrnscs Services 4,165.00  

FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  

FrmntMtr Goods 83,340.00  

GMiller Reimb 233.08  

Galls Goods 1,447.95  

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 10,597.59  

GloblSpctrm Services 75,000.00  

Grngr Goods 721.03  

GrntPeakPmp Goods 3,361.97  

GrtWstrnRcrtn Goods 375.50  

GreensSewr&Drain Services 127.00  

GrnrMotr Services 8,538.20  

Hach Goods 1,501.05  

HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 157.84  

Hwkns Goods 2,794.00  

HDREngnrng Services 14,152.49  

Homax Goods 26,893.74  

HonnenEquip Services 2,854.51  

HowrdSply Goods 1,655.96  

IndstrlScrn Services 650.00  

Instltn&Svc Services 179,692.50  

JGreenwood Reimb 114.16  

JPeterson Reimb 236.25  

JWinzenried Reimb 106.02  

JDCInvstgtns Services 770.00  

JhnsnRstrnt Services 1,404.00  

Kinsco Goods 20,183.49  

KnfRvr Goods/Services 5,812.36  

Kone Services 734.69  

LChristensen Reimb 45.14  

LNCrts&Sons Goods 1,826.31  

LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  

LmrRoofng Services 275.00  

Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 420.00  

7



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 

 

MDover Reimb 150.00  

MHarshman Reimb 47.25  

MHuss Reimb 416.50  

MidlndImplmnt Goods 2,750.50  

MillsPD Services 115.20  

MLAuto Services 1,631.00  

MdrnElctrc Services 150.00  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,979.22  

MotorlaSltns Services 4,236.30  

MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 235.00  

MtnStLitho Services 67.81  

MtnWstTech Services 780.49  

Napa Goods 465.99  

NCClrkOfDstrctCrt Goods 15.65  

NCHlthDprtmnt Services 700.00  

NCSO Services 115.20  

Norco Goods 1,041.24  

NPT Services 297.45  

NWstContr Goods 1,512.86  

NtchSpclts Goods 286.99  

OffcShop Services 92.36  

OneCall Services 90.00  

PMoore Reimb 79.99  

PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 1,322.00  

PCNStrtgs Goods 186.50  

PeakGeosltns Services 5,262.35  

Pedens Goods 480.73  

PstlPros Services 9,501.42  

PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  

PrvsIndstrs Goods 1,626.75  

RapidFirePrtctn Services 285.00  

RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  

Ricoh Services 68.72  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 29.50  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 36,620.15  

RckyMtnFireSystms Services 94.66  

RootrSwr Services 6,266.90  

8



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 

 

SShipman Reimb 273.56  

ScottEnvrnmntlSrvcs Services 1,596.98  

SeaWstrn Goods 6,919.60  

Smrsh Services 2,184.90  

SmthPsych Services 700.00  

SolrwndsWrldwide Services 8,350.00  

StntcCnsltng Services 3,181.86  

StOfWyo Services 460,296.83  

StrlngInfosystms Services 1,224.81  

SummitFire&Scrty Services 623.97  

T-Mbl Services 276.04  

TrgtSpcltyPrdcts Goods 2,392.50  

TheWash Services 51.16  

33MileRd Services 74.32  

ThomsnReutrs Goods 2,123.68  

TopOffc Goods 451.91  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 4,299.92  

TWEntrprs Services 290.00  

TylerTech Services 146,815.10  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 330.00  

UntdRntls Goods 2,435.50  

VrznWrls Services 1,786.74  

VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 32.72  

VRC Services 66.12  

WtrTech Goods 288.53  

WstrnSign&Design Services 2,285.00  

WSP Services 1,693.71  

WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 18.54  

Total 
 

2,038,475.11  

4.B. CONFLICT CLAIM 
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the August 15 2023, conflict claim, as audited by City Manager Napier. Councilor 
Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

Conflict Claim 8/15/23 
Lisa Engebretsen Travel Reimbursement $289.25 
Claims Total 

 
$289.25 

5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council were: Ross Schriftman, regarding neighbors assisting with resources and 
services; Annie Dundas, 9-8-8 stickers for City vehicles; Copper, regarding the importance of skate 

9



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 

 

parks; Sailor Martinez, regarding the mental health benefits of skating; Espinosa, regarding the 
positive impacts that skating has had on his life; Pat Sweeney, regarding repairs at the skate park; 
Brian, regarding a street closure and issues related to homelessness; and Dennis Steinsland, 
regarding the audio system for the Council meetings. Council directed City Manager Napier to 
look into the issue of who is responsible for dealing with racoons and skunks that create issues for 
citizens.  

6.A.1. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco, to, by minute action, establish 
September 5, 2023, as the public hearing date for: 

a. An ordinance amending Chapter 5.08 of the Casper Municipal Code Sections 5.08.150 and 
5.08.390 changing business revenue requirements for bar and grill licenses; and, 

b. An ordinance amending Chapter 6.04 of the Casper Municipal Code facilitating Metro 
Animal Services in establishing and operating a trial trap, neuter, and return program. 

Councilor Pollock abstained from voting on Item 6.A.1.a. Motion passed.  

7. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership of Retail 
Liquor License No. 12.  

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated July 28, 2023; Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on August 3rd 
and 8th, 2023; an affidavit of website publication, dated August 2, 2023; and a liquor license 
application filed July 18, 2023. Acting City Manager Belser gave a brief report. 

Speaking in favor of the transfer was: John Johnson. There were no citizens to speak against the 
item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action authorize 
the transfer of ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 12 from Mesa Liquors, LLC, dba Mesa 
Liquor, located at 3243 Talon Drive, Suite 200, to Casper Taco Shop, LLC, dba Fuzzy’s Taco 
Shop, located at 3243 Talon Drive, Suite 200, 300, and 400. Councilor Pollock abstained from 
voting. Motion passed.  

8.A.1. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 6.04.040 – KEEPING OF PETS, LIVESTOCK OR FOWL; 
LIMITATIONS; FEEDING OF NON-DOMESTICATED ANIMALS 
PROHIBITED.  

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Engebretsen.  

Citizens to speak on the ordinance were: Cheryl Parlett, asking about bird feeders and squirrels; 
and Justin Binfet, of the Wyoming Game & Fish Department, discussing his support of the 
ordinance. 

10



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 

 

Councilor Engebretsen asked Mr. Binfet to discuss the trapping of skunking and raccoons, and he 
discussed options for citizens dealing with these animals. There were no amendments. Motion 
passed.  

8.A.2. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-23 
AN ORDINANCE IN SUPPORT OF CONTINUING THE FIFTH CENT 
OPTIONAL GENERAL PURPOSE EXCISE TAX PURSUANT TO 
WYOMING STATUTES SECTION 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(II).   

Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third 
reading. Seconded by Councilor Pollock.  

Citizens to speak in support of the ordinance were: Tyler Daugherty, Justin Farley, JoAnn True, 
Charlie Powell, Shane True, and Pat Sweeney. 

Citizens to speak in opposition of the ordinance were: Ross Schriftman, Cheryl Parlett, Rosemary 
Sebahn, Zac Horton, Vernon Jones, Jeanette Ward, Sandra England, Trevor (no identified last 
name), Mary Schmidt, Eric Paulson, Jane Lock, and Tony Lock.  

Councilors Engebretsen, Pollock, Bond, Gamroth, Cathey, Jensen and Vice Mayor Pacheco, and 
Mayor Knell all spoke in favor of the ordinance and all gave statements explaining how the 5th 
cent tax is essential to continue providing necessary services and maintain vital infrastructure in 
Casper. They also discussed that this is not a new tax, and has been in place for several decades; 
that they are representing the community as a whole when voting on the ordinance; and that passing 
this ordinance is the fiscally responsible decision. Vice Mayor Pacheco echoed Councilors 
Gamroth, Cathey, and Bond previous statements asking that Council codify the community survey 
for one cent so that that piece continues into the future.  

There were no amendments. Motion passed. 

9. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-164 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE WESTERN 
GATEWAY CORRIDOR STUDY PHASE I FOR THE CASPER 
METROPOLITAN AREA.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-165 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND T-O ENGINEERS, INC.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-166 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING AND WYO COMPLEX.    

11



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-167 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
THE IRU AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING, AND MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNOLOGIES 
CORPORATION.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-168 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDING PROVIDING FOR 
THE NAMING OF LEGAL DEPOSITORIES AND INVESTMENT 
FIRMS FOR 2023.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-169 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
AGREEMENT WITH MYERS & SONS CONSTRUCTION, LP, FOR 
THE SAM H. HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
SECONDARY TREATMENT REHABILITATION PHASE 2, 
PROJECT NO. 23-002.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-170 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC., 
FOR SERVICE AND REPAIR OF A DEWATERING CENTRIFUGE 
USED AT THE SAM H. HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-171 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING CONCERNING A CASPER AREA PARKS AND 
RECREATION MASTER PLAN.     

RESOLUTION NO. 23-172 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, AND THE CASPER 
RECREATIONAL LEAGUES ASSOCIATION.     

RESOLUTION NO. 23-173 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE AGREEMENT WITH ICAC TASK 
FORCE AFFILIATE AGENCY BETWEEN THE STATE OF 
WYOMING, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, DIVISION OF 
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION AND THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING, BY AND THROUGH THE CASPER POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT ONE TO THE 
AGREEMENT.  

Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ten (10) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Motion passed.  

 

 

12



08/15/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 

 

10. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action: 

1. authorize the purchase of two new belly deck mowers in the total amount of $31,400.00 
for use by the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department; 

2. authorize the purchase of one new one-ton regular cab pickup truck with a utility body in 
the amount of $59,904.00, after trade, and one new trailer mounted air compressor in the 
amount of $89,865.00 for use by the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public 
Facilities Department; and,  

3. authorize the reappointment of Downtown Development Authority board members Kerstin 
Ellis and Tony Hager to four-year board terms expiring June 30, 2027.  

Motion passed.  

11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  

12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 8:49 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Engebretsen seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss personnel and litigation matters. Motion passed.  

At 9:24, there being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the executive 
session. Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Bond. Motion Passed. 

13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting, seconded by Councilor Jensen. Motion passed. The meeting 
was adjourned at 9:24 p.m. 
 

 
 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 

ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 

13



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for September 05, 2023

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $58.77CMO Lunch Meeting

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $35.37City Manager Lunch Meeting

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $73.83City Manager Lunch Meeting

$167.9719TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Human Resources $1,632.00Luncheon for Golf Tournament

$1,632.0019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Human Resources

$1,799.9719TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Cemetery $235.66irrigation supplies

$235.662530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Cemetery

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Refuse - Residential $162.00MATERIALS PVC FOR 90 GAL CAN REPAIRS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Refuse - Residential $173.65CONTAINER REPAIRS (HANDLES FOR 90 GAL 

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Refuse - Residential ($5.20)REFUND FOR REPAIR SUPPLIES

$330.452530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$566.112530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 SHREDDING LLC
307 SHREDDING LLC Police Administration $225.00Shredding Service

307 SHREDDING LLC Police Administration $450.00Document/file shredding service

$675.00307 SHREDDING LLC - Total For Police Administration

$675.00307 SHREDDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $1,501.13ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS PD Swag

$1,501.134IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration

$1,501.134IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 1 of 104

14



6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $273.70Dog & Cat Food

$273.706H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $51.90Dog Food

$51.906H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$325.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $33,344.70Retainage - Contract #23300063

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $633,549.202023 Cape Seal

$666,893.9071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $30,086.491/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $3,396.44Tack Oil

$33,482.9371 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$700,376.8371 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.15Postage / Mailing Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $268.34Printing Service for Compost Yard Sale

$311.49A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $120.00Postage / Mailing Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $360.55Postage / Mailing Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $1,050.95Mailing / Postage Service

$1,531.50A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $131.08Postage / Mailing Service

$131.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Regional Water Operations $199.92Shipping 3 computers for HOA software proc

$199.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Regional Water Operations

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.88Postage / Mailing Service

$2.88A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Water Administration $33.37Postage / Mailing Service

$33.37A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Water Administration

$2,210.24A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 2 of 104

15



AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $840.00Mowing & Trimming Service

$840.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $775.00Mowing & Trimming Service

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $130.56Mowing & Trimming Service

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $2,024.70Mowing & Trimming Service

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $562.24Mowing & Trimming Service

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $2,786.13Mowing & Trimming Service

$6,278.63AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

$7,118.63AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $2,932.53Tying wire for Bling recyclables

$2,932.53ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$2,932.53ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADAMS, PEGGY O
ADAMS, PEGGY O Refuse Revenue and Transfer $5.11

$5.11ADAMS, PEGGY O - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

ADAMS, PEGGY O Water Revenue and Transfer $18.75

$18.75ADAMS, PEGGY O - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$23.86ADAMS, PEGGY O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN
ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Public Safety Communication $5,740.80Vmware renewal Spillman Server 9/01/23- 9

$5,740.80ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Public Safety Communications

$5,740.80ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ
ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ Regional Water Operations $56.77Replacement Float - Machinery Supplies

$56.77ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 3 of 104

16



$56.77ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Baler Processing $256.50Cooling system repair AND RECHARGE

$256.50AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$256.50AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $210.60Gloves FOR MAINT BLDG CREW

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $108.16Propane for forklift at baler

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $346.47Cutting Attachment/Handle Torch/Tip Cuttin

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $358.25Welding supplies for plasma table

$1,023.48AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $116.16Gloves for special waste LITTER CREW

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $111.60TWL COLG PVA cooling towels for SW litter c

$227.76AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AIRGAS USA LLC Police Administration $749.41Cylinder lease renewal 9/01/23 to 8/31/24

$749.41AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Police Administration

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $79.05Hydration Drink Powder FOR TRASH TRUCK 

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $117.00Hydration drink for trash truck crew/safety s

$196.05AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,196.70AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Customer Service $10.99PAPER TOWELS

$10.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Customer Service

ALBERTSONS #0060 Human Resources $21.964, 30pk cookie variety for Golf Tournament

$21.96ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Human Resources

$32.95ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $17.88Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Albertson

$17.88ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 4 of 104

17



ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $9.80Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting

$9.80ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration

ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $11.97Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting

$11.97ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration

$39.65ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL TREES, LLC
ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Tree trimming service in alley ways

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Tree trimming service COFFMAN AVE

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,800.00Tree trimming serviceKNOLLWOOD DR

$5,600.00ALL TREES, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$5,600.00ALL TREES, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLDATA
ALLDATA Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,500.00RENEW SUBSCRIPTION

$1,500.00ALLDATA - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,500.00ALLDATA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,389.81Fluid Dispensing Pump Motor Replacement E

$1,389.81ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,389.81ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Fleet Maintenance Fund $645.00Fire Extinguisher Recharge & Inspection

$645.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Regional Water Operations $755.00Fire Extinguisher Annual Inspection-Safety E

$755.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,400.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.76Professional Laundry Services

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 5 of 104

18



ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $110.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $110.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.76Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.76Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $110.26Professional Laundry Services

$516.06ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.68Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $126.85Laundry service

$298.53ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $96.86Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $95.32Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.86Professional Laundry Services

$290.04ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services

$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.58Professional Laundry Services

$43.58ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $222.26Professional Laundry Services

$608.18ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $155.42Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $159.48Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $153.40Professional Laundry Services

$468.30ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,266.10ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 3S1KH44W3
AMAZON.COM 3S1KH44W3 Community Development $18.30BOOK STORES- small notepads for inspectors

$18.30AMAZON.COM 3S1KH44W3 - Total For Community Development

$18.30AMAZON.COM 3S1KH44W3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 5A3TF51H3

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 6 of 104

19



AMAZON.COM 5A3TF51H3 Police Investigations $28.98BOOK STORES USB memory cards

$28.98AMAZON.COM 5A3TF51H3 - Total For Police Investigations

$28.98AMAZON.COM 5A3TF51H3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM TO36B5Z62
AMAZON.COM TO36B5Z62 Parks - Urban Forestry $199.96saw blades

$199.96AMAZON.COM TO36B5Z62 - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$199.96AMAZON.COM TO36B5Z62 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM TS5P30D33
AMAZON.COM TS5P30D33 Police Investigations $77.98BOOK STORES USB memory cards

$77.98AMAZON.COM TS5P30D33 - Total For Police Investigations

$77.98AMAZON.COM TS5P30D33 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO
AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO Community Development $595.00Justine's AACE Memebership

$595.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - Total For Community Development

$595.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,812.05230091 Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,210.7570735 Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund ($125.00)Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $187.74230088 Installation of headlight actuator rel

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,523.03230085 Equipment Repair

$7,608.57AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$7,608.57AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $119.10Door repair supplies for Service Center - Am

$119.10AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Administration $30.98KeySmart

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:26 AM Page 7 of 104

20



$30.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations ($37.60)Credit for wedges that were never delivered

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $228.90MREs for Brush Trucks

$191.30AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $295.00Air Filter for collections storage

$295.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $1,179.40New safety Helmets

$1,179.40AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $216.88GOLF TOURNAMENT DOOR PRIZES

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $15.43GOLF TOURNAMENT DOOR PRIZES

$232.31AMZN Mktp US - Total For Human Resources

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Urban Forestry $38.53blades

$38.53AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $40.95BOOK STORES marking tags

$40.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $145.74BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $122.01BOOK STORES - LAMINATING POUCHES 2100

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $43.98BOOK STORES - HOLOGRAM SECURITY STICK

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $19.98BOOK STORES - SCANNER STAND X2

$331.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $172.68Aquarium Pumps for Actiflo Turbidimeters - 

$172.68AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations

AMZN Mktp US Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.51office supplies

$45.51AMZN Mktp US - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $28.99USB HUB- TECHNOLOGY

$28.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

$2,706.46AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANDERSON, BROCK
ANDERSON, BROCK Sewer Fund $33.00

$33.00ANDERSON, BROCK - Total For Sewer Fund

ANDERSON, BROCK Water Revenue and Transfer $211.58

$211.58ANDERSON, BROCK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$244.58ANDERSON, BROCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 8 of 104

21



ANDERSON, JOE
ANDERSON, JOE Water Revenue and Transfer $38.32

$38.32ANDERSON, JOE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$38.32ANDERSON, JOE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $976.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$976.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications

$976.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AQUATIC INFORMATICS
AQUATIC INFORMATICS WWTP Operations $2,913.00Software for WIMS

$2,913.00AQUATIC INFORMATICS - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,913.00AQUATIC INFORMATICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARBY'S 7533
ARBY'S 7533 Police Investigations $79.44FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS: Food

$79.44ARBY'S 7533 - Total For Police Investigations

$79.44ARBY'S 7533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARDURRA GROUP INC
ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $1,206.71Westwinds Extension and Land U

$1,206.71ARDURRA GROUP INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$1,206.71ARDURRA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Community Development $482.22Acct #287298906028

$482.22AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $687.42Acct #287292151247

$687.42AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 9 of 104

22



AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134

$900.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control

AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,048.13Acct #287279602134

AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,770.40Acct #287279602134

$31,818.53AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $150.77Acct #051 221-2711 001

$150.77AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508 remote device data

$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044

$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044

$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$35,160.06AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $692.02Office supplies for LANDFILL

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $161.00Office supplies for LANDFILL

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.68Office supplies of scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $120.34Office supplies  FOR SCALEHOUSE

$1,124.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $136.72Office Supplies  printer paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $361.90Office Supplies Toner Cartridges

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $227.95Office Supplies

$726.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $11.99BUSINESS CARD FILE

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $181.94Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $10.36COUNTERFT PEN DETECTORS

$204.29ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $191.98PAPER AND MARKING PAINT

$191.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $29.552 Pack Cartridge Tape - Gen Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $29.552 pack Cartridge Tape - Gen Supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 10 of 104

23



$59.10ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $3.12Admin office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $66.49Ink cartridges for fire admin

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration ($20.88)Return of office supplies - ink cartridge

$48.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $59.10Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $548.25Office supplies

$607.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $30.951 black toner

$30.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $49.991 case of paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $30.951 black toner

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $8.993pk Sugar Containers

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $30.051 pk Name Badge Labels

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $199.14Office supplies

$319.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $29.56Office supplies

$29.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $10.08Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $701.20Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $24.71Office Supplies

$735.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $28.96Check Mark Stamp & Packing Tape - Office S

$28.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $30.951 black toner

$30.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $52.54Printer Cartridge & Wireless Mouse

$52.54ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $64.21Printer Cartridge & Wireless Mouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $144.84Printer Cartridge & Wireless Mouse

$209.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration

$4,399.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $41.90Copier usage

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 11 of 104

24



$41.90ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$41.90ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $74,377.50Cell 5 leachate controls

$74,377.50AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$74,377.50AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Buildings & Structures Fund $166.90Backflow Repair supplies - BAVCO

$166.90BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$166.90BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $44.53SUPPLIES FOR MAINT BLDG

$44.53BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $9.99SPECIAL WASTE SUPPLIES

$9.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $27.97Roof repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.98Repair Supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $14.99Plumbing repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baile

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund ($14.99)Return of plumbing repair supplies for Ice Ar

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $10.99BAS Shop Tools - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.99Door repair supplies for Service Center - Bail

$68.92BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $33.54wasp spray

$33.54BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $68.53TRUCK BARN REPAIRS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $41.69TRUCK BARN CABINETS

$110.22BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $79.98stormwater vactor supplies

$79.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 12 of 104

25



BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.10sewer plug parts

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $66.58shop supplies

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $62.86sewer plug fittings

$172.54BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Water Distribution $5.59PIPE PEX- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

$5.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Water Distribution

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $8.37keys

$8.37BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$533.68BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAKER, MEAGAN
BAKER, MEAGAN Water Revenue and Transfer $44.78

$44.78BAKER, MEAGAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$44.78BAKER, MEAGAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.64Wet mop head

$53.64BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$53.64BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $13.57Repair supplies for FOD Concessions - Bargre

$13.57BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$13.57BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARRON, JENNIFER
BARRON, JENNIFER Water Revenue and Transfer $37.98

$37.98BARRON, JENNIFER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$37.98BARRON, JENNIFER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAUGHMAN, ROY
BAUGHMAN, ROY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $42.28

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 13 of 104

26



$42.28BAUGHMAN, ROY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$42.28BAUGHMAN, ROY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BENSON, AUDREY
BENSON, AUDREY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $16.92

$16.92BENSON, AUDREY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$16.92BENSON, AUDREY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BERGSTROM, SHELBY
BERGSTROM, SHELBY Water Revenue and Transfer $41.52

$41.52BERGSTROM, SHELBY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$41.52BERGSTROM, SHELBY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BERTAGNOLE, STACEY
BERTAGNOLE, STACEY Sewer Fund $39.47

$39.47BERTAGNOLE, STACEY - Total For Sewer Fund

$39.47BERTAGNOLE, STACEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $226.86Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $40.94Acct #0421 9638 76

$267.80BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $517.67Acct #1919 8530 97

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37

$546.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$29.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $208.40Acct #4620 7426 21

$208.40BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $34.96Acct #9629 0042 60

$34.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 14 of 104

27



BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $64.33Acct #3267 4234 58

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $479.65Acct #1783 9430 41

$543.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,002.46Acct #5293 6421 13

$1,002.46BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $48.45Acct #6566 7661 30

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $311.47Acct #1340 9824 25

$359.92BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $82.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $193.04Acct #9630 2229 58

$193.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $49.98Acct #8545 6521 02

$49.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $107.32Acct #2076 2356 87

$107.32BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $37.09Acct #3470 5680 29

$37.09BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $32.54Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas

$32.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $286.42Acct #0295 5402 18

$286.42BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $1,063.77Acct #5541 2887 44

$1,063.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,865.35BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,408.99Propane

$2,408.99BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,408.99BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Refuse - Recycling $125.76REPLACE WALL PANEL AT MRP BLDG

$125.76BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Refuse - Recycling

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 15 of 104

28



BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $26.002 Bags Portland Cement

$26.00BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Streets

$151.76BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLUESTEM CONSULTING
BLUESTEM CONSULTING River Riparian & Upland Area $1,500.00Vegetation and Soil Survey

$1,500.00BLUESTEM CONSULTING - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas

$1,500.00BLUESTEM CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BORCO, LLC
BORCO, LLC Water Revenue and Transfer $129.88

$129.88BORCO, LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$129.88BORCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $20,344.90Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,697.50Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $18,029.20Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,116.50Ferric Chloride - Sole Source - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,407.00Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,996.30Ferric Chloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic

$116,591.40BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Regional Interceptors $16,280.69Ferrous Chloride

$16,280.69BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$132,872.09BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $135.32Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $35.00Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $125.33Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $45.20Mowing Service

$340.85BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 16 of 104

29



$340.85BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $15.16CREDIT CARD FEES

$15.16BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $15.18CREDIT CARD FEES

$15.18BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $15.16CREDIT CARD FEES

$15.16BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering

$45.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRINDLE CREEK LLC
BRINDLE CREEK LLC River Riparian & Upland Area $8,500.00Riprarian vegetation plan/RFP/

$8,500.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas

$8,500.00BRINDLE CREEK LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BURBACKS
BURBACKS Buildings & Structures Fund $381.14Filters & Frieght

$381.14BURBACKS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BURBACKS Golf - Operations $574.43Walk-In Freezer & Reach-In Cooler Door Rep

$574.43BURBACKS - Total For Golf - Operations

$955.57BURBACKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C&J SAYLES INC
C&J SAYLES INC General Fund Revenue $504.64Jewelry for resale in gift shop

$504.64C&J SAYLES INC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$504.64C&J SAYLES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAMFIL USA INC.
CAMFIL USA INC. WWTP Operations $782.74Filters

$782.74CAMFIL USA INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 17 of 104

30



$782.74CAMFIL USA INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARUS CORPORATION
CARUS CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $20,196.00Polymer-500-55 - Sole Source Memo - Chem

$20,196.00CARUS CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$20,196.00CARUS CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Capital Projects Fund $93,378.65City Hall Project SAFE Remodel

$93,378.65CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$93,378.65CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE
CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE Parks - Parks Maint. $2,000.00Annual Contribution For Downtown Planters 

$2,000.00CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,000.00CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER FORD LINCOLN
CASPER FORD LINCOLN Regional Water Operations $254.83Oil Change and Diagnostic Check on Mechani

$254.83CASPER FORD LINCOLN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$254.83CASPER FORD LINCOLN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Baler Processing $540.24Standard Advertisement For Bid -- Leachate 

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Baler Processing $537.36Advertisement For Bids -- MSW Bags

$1,077.60CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 18 of 104

31



CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $147.56Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $540.24Advertisement For Bids

$687.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $89.96New Special Malt Beverage Permit

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $719.55Council Meeting Minutes

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $890.70Council Meeting Minutes

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $131.16Council Proceedings - Emergency Meeting

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $719.55Council Meeting Minutes

$2,550.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $88.60Public Meeting

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $522.80Service By Publication Royal Associates

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $88.16Regularly Scheduled Meeting

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $108.76Public Hearing

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $415.50Mills Boundary Adjustment

$1,223.82CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $54.04Special Meeting

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $92.92Notice Of Approved Budget

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.72Regular Meeting

$196.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

$5,736.82CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.00Flat repair trk#141533 water truck

CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.00Flat repair TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLLOFF 201

$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERCIAL ROLLOFF

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $55.00Flat repair & valve stemTRK#2305 COM ROL

$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $280.00Semi Wheel Switch trk#2274 RESIDENT SL 20

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $35.00Flat repair TRK#2298 SWEEPER 2019

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2313 RESIDENT SL 2023

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 2018

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $325.00Flat Repair/Semi Wheel SwitchTRK#2299 RE

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2299 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2264 LITTER PICK UP

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 19 of 104

32



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $40.00Flat repair TRK#2264 LITTER PICK UP

$860.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,050.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $156.22Repair supplies for FOD Concessions - Winne

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $271.32Washington Pool Repair Supplies - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $54.40Plumbing repair supplies for Ice Arena - Win

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $196.62Concessions repair supplies for FOD - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $617.62HVAC Repair supplies at Service Center - Win

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.24Sewer Cleaning supplies for Metro Animal Sh

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $323.20Repair supplies for Aquatics Solar Panel - Wi

$1,642.62CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,642.62CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $42.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 

$42.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$42.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASTILLO, RAFAEL
CASTILLO, RAFAEL Water Revenue and Transfer $250.36

$250.36CASTILLO, RAFAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$250.36CASTILLO, RAFAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $1,229,827.85Regional Wholesale Water Revenue

$1,229,827.85CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $11,214.00System Investment Charges - July 2023

$11,214.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,241,041.85CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 20 of 104

33



CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR
CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR City Manager $40.00Parade Float for Council

$40.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - Total For City Manager

$40.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $73.09Acct #307-577-0851 168B

$73.09CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.18Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$49.18CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $251.69Acct #71332709

$251.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.50Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

$155.50CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $30.08Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$30.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $400.71Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$400.71CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,096.56Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,096.56CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $379.48Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$379.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.49Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station comms

$82.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $97.70Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$97.70CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,336.11Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $45.74Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$1,381.85CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$13,998.33CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Attorney Fees

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 21 of 104

34



$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0379629
CHEVRON 0379629 Fire-EMS Training $23.18Fuel for rental vehicle while traveling for a tr

$23.18CHEVRON 0379629 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$23.18CHEVRON 0379629 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEWY.COM
CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $50.08PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES s

$50.08CHEWY.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$50.08CHEWY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHILI'S #6936
CHILI'S #6936 Police Investigations $59.18EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS; Food

$59.18CHILI'S #6936 - Total For Police Investigations

$59.18CHILI'S #6936 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $260.00Return of funds on case not in Municipal Cou

$260.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue

CITIZEN PAYMENT Sewer Fund $351.00Tap Fees Refund - paid with ck#1311

$351.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Sewer Fund

$611.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $165.00CRC City Employee Use

CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $100.00ALARM LICENSE FOR SW, TRUCK BARN, BALE

$265.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $20.00Pickup Landfill - Balefill Ticket #103117

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $368.30Bulk Tires

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 22 of 104

35



CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $696.38Bulk Tires & Roll Off Pull Fee

$1,064.68CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #104838

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #103583

$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Human Resources $3,454.00Green Fees/Cart Fees/Lessons/Gift Certificat

$3,454.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Human Resources

CITY OF CASPER Ice Arena - Operations $754.96Liquor License - Casper Ice Arena

$754.96CITY OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $7,553.34GIS - Interdepartmental Services

$7,553.34CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $265.00Roll Off Pull fee

$265.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $16,622.00Fuel & Workorder Charges - June 2023

$16,622.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $12,213.09Fuel & Workorder Charges - June 2023

$15,880.17CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Rec Center - Operations $20.00Pickup Landfill - Balefill Ticket #102670

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $678.70Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,940.35Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,506.58Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,135.70Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $81,320.00Monthly balefill pass billing for July 2023

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $746.35Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,850.18Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,469.23Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,944.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,232.15Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,543.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,679.40Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,007.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,191.25Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,887.78Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,059.08

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 23 of 104

36



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $660.55Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,513.48Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,938.25Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,695.25Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $785.40Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

$200,784.28CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Account

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Account

$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Water Distribution $110.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #103460

$110.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Water Distribution

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $102.85Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $153.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $94.60Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $145.75Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $194.15Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $59.40Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $130.90Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$881.10CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$247,835.31CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $455.2523-203 Landfill Seep Survey

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,050.002023 CRL Survey

$4,505.25CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $22,361.95Design & CA - Wolf Creek Rd Im

$22,361.95CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $7,125.00GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In

$7,125.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$33,992.20CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,029.59Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R

$2,029.59CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 24 of 104

37



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,930.39Equipment repair TRK#2307 COMMERICAL F

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,047.77Skid Plate/Support/ShieldTRK#2288 COM FL 

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $677.81Equipment repair TRK#2267 DELIVERY TRK 2

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $8,397.54Equipment repair TRK#2288 COMMERICAL F

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $336.68Equipment repair COMMERICAL ROLL OFF 2

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $5.36Socket Screw TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 20

$12,395.55CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $150.70Equipment repair TRK#2314 RECYCLE COM H

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,667.02Equipment repair TRK#2247 RECYCLE TRK 20

$2,817.72CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,719.08Equipment repair TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $311.00Gate Hose FOR TRUCK BARN

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,047.77Skid Plate/Support/ShieldTRK#2285 RESIDEN

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,330.11Equipment repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $405.32Equipment repair SERVICE RESIDENTAL SWE

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $19,417.95Equipment repair TRK#2275 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,614.81Equipment repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $10,621.09Equipment repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REAR

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $8,432.91Equipment repair TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $28.13Oil Filler Cap TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020

$49,928.17CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$67,171.03CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $74.75Water delivery for scale house customers/st

$74.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$74.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP
CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Balefill - Baler Processing $765.30SWITCHES FOR BALER

$765.30CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $125.50Malleable Ericson Couplings - Well Supplies

CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $23.43Fuse Grease - Pump & Lubricant Supplies

$148.93CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 25 of 104

38



$914.23CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CODALE ELECTRIC-S.L.
CODALE ELECTRIC-S.L. Regional Water Operations ($598.00)Credit for Tax Charged on Original Invoice - L

CODALE ELECTRIC-S.L. Regional Water Operations $592.02Charge to Make up for Over Credit - Well Su

($5.98)CODALE ELECTRIC-S.L. - Total For Regional Water Operations

($5.98)CODALE ELECTRIC-S.L. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLEY, MIKE
COLEY, MIKE Sewer Fund $1,111.32

$1,111.32COLEY, MIKE - Total For Sewer Fund

$1,111.32COLEY, MIKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLORADO GOLF & TURF
COLORADO GOLF & TURF Golf - Rental $5,500.00Golf Rental

COLORADO GOLF & TURF Golf - Rental $5,500.00Golf Rental

$11,000.00COLORADO GOLF & TURF - Total For Golf - Rental

$11,000.00COLORADO GOLF & TURF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00Equipment for 5 SUVs

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $7,352.00Comtech Inverters and Equipment Installatio

$10,352.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Metro Animal Control $375.00Replaced Multi Band Antenna For Cradlepoin

$375.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Control

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Add GPS Puck; Tested

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Replaced Old Dock With New

$165.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$10,892.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA
COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Control $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 26 of 104

39



COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Control $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Control $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Control $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$40.00COMMUNITY CATS PODCA - Total For Metro Animal Control

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Shelter $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Shelter $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

COMMUNITY CATS PODCA Metro Animal Shelter $10.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$30.00COMMUNITY CATS PODCA - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$70.00COMMUNITY CATS PODCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPOUNDING SPECIALI
COMPOUNDING SPECIALI Metro Animal Shelter $75.00DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES cat medicince

$75.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$75.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $179.90E-Fax-October 2022

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $237.21E-Fax-September 2022

$417.11CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services

$417.11CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN WWTP Operations $300.01Single STA Decoder & Solenoid

$300.01CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For WWTP Operations

$300.01CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Regional Water Operations $4,454.00Sound Bar & 3 Computers - Technology Supp

$4,454.00CPU IIT - Total For Regional Water Operations

$4,454.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 27 of 104

40



CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Regional Water Operations $92.82Replacement Fuses - Well Supplies

$92.82CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Regional Water Operations

$92.82CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - September 2023

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROCKETT, LEANNA
CROCKETT, LEANNA Water Revenue and Transfer $21.48

$21.48CROCKETT, LEANNA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$21.48CROCKETT, LEANNA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $172,197.00New building or building modif

$172,197.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$172,197.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $201.60Lighting repair supplies for Hogadon - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $342.05Repair supplies for Rec Center - Crum

$543.65CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $221.49Well Level Sensors - Well Supplies

$221.49CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$765.14CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CUSTOM FIBERGLASS
CUSTOM FIBERGLASS Water Tanks $3,568.00SUN III REPEATER BUILDING- BOOSTER/ LIFT 

$3,568.00CUSTOM FIBERGLASS - Total For Water Tanks

$3,568.00CUSTOM FIBERGLASS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 28 of 104

41



DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $448.26PARTS FOR PIONEER PUMP REPLACEMENT- 

$448.26DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $2,671.32PVC- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,029.25BUFFALO BOX SERVICE PARTS- WATER & SE

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $197.55FORD CORP STOP- WATER & SEWER LINE M

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,060.50PVC SEWER PIPE- WATER & SEWER LINE MA

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,404.71COUPLING- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIA

$6,363.33DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$6,811.59DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT
DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $610.00Roof Flashings To Casper Station

$610.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$610.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Buildings & Structures Fund $31.10Plumbing repair supplies for Ice Arena - Davi

$31.10DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$31.10DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR
DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,650.26nozzles

$2,650.26DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$2,650.26DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Cemetery $381.40irrigation supplies

$381.40DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Cemetery

$381.40DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 29 of 104

42



DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.0083236 Installation Labor (Flat Rate)

$115.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$115.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Human Resources $27.41Adobe Pro License (approved for FY24 budge

$27.41DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Human Resources

$27.41DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064265487
DELTA     0064265487 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Checked bag fee for Christensen for travel to

DELTA     0064265487 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Checked bags for Steinhoff while traveling fo

DELTA     0064265487 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Check bag fee for Herron for travel to a train

$90.00DELTA     0064265487 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$90.00DELTA     0064265487 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $168.40HVAC Repair Supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $363.73HVAC Repair Supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $35.39HVAC Repair supplies for The Nic - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $69.08HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $8.67Repair supplies for Bandshell - Dennis Supply

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $201.18HVAC Repair supplies for the Nice - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $237.36Repair supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Suppl

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,145.64HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $195.85HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $48.20HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - Denni

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.03HVAC Repair supplies for the Nic - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $382.46HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - Denni

$2,876.99DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,876.99DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 30 of 104

43



DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Traffic Control $161.11Qwikseal & Freight Charges

$161.11DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Traffic Control

$161.11DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $36.38Concessions repair supplies for FOD - Diamo

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $8.55Painting supplies

$44.93DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$44.93DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DICKEY, ALEXIA
DICKEY, ALEXIA Water Revenue and Transfer $27.78

$27.78DICKEY, ALEXIA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$27.78DICKEY, ALEXIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Police Investigations $68.18FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food for detectiv

$68.18DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Investigations

$68.18DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DP SERVICE FEE UTILI
DP SERVICE FEE UTILI Balefill - Diversion & Special $2.95CREDIT CARD FEE FOR ALARM LICENSES

$2.95DP SERVICE FEE UTILI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$2.95DP SERVICE FEE UTILI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,152.10Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals - Sole Sour

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $12,953.95Sodium Hypochlorite - Sole Source Memo - C

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,202.37Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals - Sole Sour

$39,308.42DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 31 of 104

44



$39,308.42DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRIVEPAYMENTS
DRIVEPAYMENTS Community Development $265.00Barb's Credit Card Machine

$265.00DRIVEPAYMENTS - Total For Community Development

$265.00DRIVEPAYMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Human Resources $2,191.00HR Access Cards

$2,191.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Human Resources

$2,191.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB INC
EB INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $326.32LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURAL SERVICES

$326.32EB INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$326.32EB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB WYOMING SOLID WAS
EB WYOMING SOLID WAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,610.00SOLIDWASTE CONFERENCE IN EVANSTON TR

$1,610.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,610.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 24-10452-9094
eBay O 24-10452-9094 Fleet Maintenance Fund ($68.25)Credit, steering arm

eBay O 24-10452-9094 Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.25steering arm , cancelled

$0.00eBay O 24-10452-9094 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$0.00eBay O 24-10452-9094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Medical Direction For Casper Fire Fighters

$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 32 of 104

45



$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $78.75Work boot reimbursement

$78.75EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $665.59Tool Allotment Reimbursement

$665.59EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $101.49Reimbursement - beverages/snacks for traini

$101.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Investigations $20.98Purchase of ratchet straps on personal card

$20.98EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Investigations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $76.51Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $136.48Work clothing reimbursement

$512.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $111.59Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $120.72Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $140.70Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $90.22Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systms Level 2 Exam Reimburse

$863.23EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$2,393.03EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Potable water testing

$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 33 of 104

46



ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I General Fund Revenue ($96.00)Credit For Original Invoice #542250

($96.00)ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For General Fund Revenue

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Solids, Total Suspended Tests - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $146.00Purgeable Organics, SDWA - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $226.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $75.00UV Absorbance & Carbon, Total Organic - Te

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $108.00Alkalinity to pH & Carbon, Total Organic - Te

$1,339.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $495.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $495.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $429.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

$1,980.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS & Total/Metals Prep by

$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,276.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI
ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI Capital Projects Fund $5,157.76CBC PD Remodel Geotech Study

$5,157.76ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,157.76ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EPG COMPANIES INC
EPG COMPANIES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,801.79LEACHATE PUMP MOTOR REPLACEMENT

EPG COMPANIES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $272.63Vent Valve Kit FOR REPLACEMENT PUMP LE

$4,074.42EPG COMPANIES INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,074.42EPG COMPANIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ERAC TOLL 775210618

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:27 AM Page 34 of 104

47



ERAC TOLL 775210618 Police Career Services $23.10TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES tolls backgro

ERAC TOLL 775210618 Police Career Services $9.35TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES tolls backgro

$32.45ERAC TOLL 775210618 - Total For Police Career Services

$32.45ERAC TOLL 775210618 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing

EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing

$400.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$400.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPEDIA 726106787270
EXPEDIA 726106787270 Police Career Services ($966.88)TRAVEL AGENCIES refund rooms double boo

EXPEDIA 726106787270 Police Career Services ($966.88)TRAVEL AGENCIES refund rooms double boo

($1,933.76)EXPEDIA 726106787270 - Total For Police Career Services

($1,933.76)EXPEDIA 726106787270 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,103.52Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $935.20Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,161.60Temp Service

$3,200.32EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,200.32EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $51.83Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $68.41Fuel

$120.24EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$120.24EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  446A5NPZA2
FACEBK  446A5NPZA2 Refuse - Residential $237.54Facebook posts for Compost sale

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 35 of 104

48



$237.54FACEBK  446A5NPZA2 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$237.54FACEBK  446A5NPZA2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK GUF73S37Z2
FACEBK GUF73S37Z2 Ft. Caspar Museum $8.00Facebook Advertising

$8.00FACEBK GUF73S37Z2 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$8.00FACEBK GUF73S37Z2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK ZFH9PRF6Z2
FACEBK ZFH9PRF6Z2 Ft. Caspar Museum $8.00Facebook Advertising

$8.00FACEBK ZFH9PRF6Z2 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$8.00FACEBK ZFH9PRF6Z2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FANCHER, JENNIFER
FANCHER, JENNIFER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $246.76

$246.76FANCHER, JENNIFER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$246.76FANCHER, JENNIFER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $33.09Parts for Morad 3 - Well Supplies

$33.09FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$33.09FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX781870164575
FEDEX781870164575 Fire-EMS Administration $78.10Shipping Posi Chek back for annual calibratio

$78.10FEDEX781870164575 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$78.10FEDEX781870164575 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX782020875593
FEDEX782020875593 Water Administration $34.79Overnight Shipping of Paperwork to Office of

$34.79FEDEX782020875593 - Total For Water Administration

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 36 of 104

49



$34.79FEDEX782020875593 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,728.61Third Ball Cone Check Valve

$3,728.61FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $3,990.226 Dex Dble. BFV & 1/8 FLG Set- Morad 3 Wel

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $50.005 Band Clamps - Well Field Pump Mat. - Well

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $27.18Parts for Sand Pumps - Machinery Supplies

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $40.04Well Field Pump Materials - Well Supplies

$4,107.44FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $175.00sewer plug

$175.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Streets $36.002" water valve box riser for 12th St.

$36.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Streets

$8,047.05FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Aquatics - Operations $17.19Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$17.19FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Aquatics - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $729.58Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.50Tamper resistant deposit bags for scale hous

$770.08FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $1,546.81Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$1,546.81FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $11.46Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$11.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $80.66Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$80.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $22.92Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$22.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $5,546.39Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$5,546.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Golf - Operations $22.92Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$22.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 37 of 104

50



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $263.50Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$263.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ice Arena - Operations $22.92Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$22.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $436.04Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$436.04FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $67.96Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $11.46Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$79.42FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $239.00Municipal Court Manual Check Order

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $11.46Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$250.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $562.97Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$562.97FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $10.12Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$10.12FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,437.18Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$2,437.18FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $22.92Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$22.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $40.11Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$40.11FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Rec Center - Admin $34.38Duplicate Deposit Tickets

$34.38FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Rec Center - Admin

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $11.46Duplicate Deposit Tickets

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $353.52Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$364.98FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $15.38Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$15.38FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $67.64Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$67.64FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $670.24Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$670.24FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,738.78Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$1,738.78FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $91.68Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 38 of 104

51



$91.68FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $995.46Investment Fees 6/16/23 to 7/15/23

$995.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$16,122.61FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,646.00Veterinary supplies

$1,646.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,646.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C
FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C City Clerk $350.00Dues - 7/1/23 to 12/31/23

$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - Total For City Clerk

$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLACK WAREHOUSE LLC
FLACK WAREHOUSE LLC Capital Projects Fund $1,400.00Right Of Way Easement - Resolution 23-147

$1,400.00FLACK WAREHOUSE LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,400.00FLACK WAREHOUSE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORZA FORENSICS LLC
FORZA FORENSICS LLC Police Career Services $1,785.00Basic Crime Scene Investigation Training

$1,785.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$1,785.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $40.00Additional Licenses

$40.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$40.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FSP CGFOA

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 39 of 104

52



FSP CGFOA Finance $70.00CGFOA Membership for Jill Johnson

$70.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Finance

$70.00FSP CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $244.84Rebar Multi Tool

$244.84GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $70.25Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $501.55Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $214.95Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $833.47Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $72.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $81.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $130.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $130.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $143.30Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $117.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $323.10Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $143.30Uniform supplies

$2,760.84GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$3,005.68GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,708.93CRL Annual Monitoring & report

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,066.26Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$14,775.19GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$14,775.19GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL
GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL Regional Water Operations $917.99Water Camera for Wells - Small Tools & Sup

$917.99GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL - Total For Regional Water Operations

$917.99GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 40 of 104

53



GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $74,166.67Net Loss Funds - August 2023

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC.
GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. Regional Water Operations $4,053.00Pump & Head - Watson Marlow Pumps Actifl

$4,053.00GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$4,053.00GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO
GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Golf - Operations $2,012.68USGA Sand & Delivery

$2,012.68GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$2,012.68GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $65.09Fuel

$65.09GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$65.09GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAHAM, SAMANTHA
GRAHAM, SAMANTHA Sewer Fund $97.02

$97.02GRAHAM, SAMANTHA - Total For Sewer Fund

$97.02GRAHAM, SAMANTHA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $203.31Parts To Repair Lift Station-electrical parts/m

$203.31GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $548.18Shop Vacuum/Spray Gun for cleaning Equip

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $244.78BROOMS FOR CLEANING T-STAT TO REPLACE

$792.96GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 41 of 104

54



GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Residential $808.45OIL EATER SOAP FOR TRUCK BARN/COMB BL

$808.45GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $70.43Electrical Insulated Gloves PPE - Safety Suppl

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $36.70Eye/Face Wash Dust Caps - Safety Supplies

$107.13GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,911.85GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRANITE PEAK PUMP
GRANITE PEAK PUMP Capital Projects Fund $7,669.5250 HP Submersible Turbine w/6" Motor Ada

GRANITE PEAK PUMP Capital Projects Fund $10,154.00Franklin Submersible Motor

$17,823.52GRANITE PEAK PUMP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$17,823.52GRANITE PEAK PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $8.066 doughnuts for Celebration with Carter

$8.06GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources

$8.06GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREENS SEWER AND DRA
GREENS SEWER AND DRA Fire-EMS Operations $141.00Plumbing services at Fire station 5

$141.00GREENS SEWER AND DRA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$141.00GREENS SEWER AND DRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Property Insurance Fund $49,862.00Vehicles and wheeled equipment

$49,862.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$49,862.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRIMSHAW CONSTRUCTIO
GRIMSHAW CONSTRUCTIO Water Revenue and Transfer $25.00

$25.00GRIMSHAW CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 42 of 104

55



$25.00GRIMSHAW CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,764.00Scale House Renovation and Enc

$4,764.00GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $5,271.50Design and CA of CFAC Natatori

$5,271.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,035.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $582.003/4 COUPLINGS W/ GASKETS- METER REPAI

GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $4,318.00ROTORS, TURBINE CHAMBERS- METER REPAI

$4,900.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters

$4,900.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $774.10Lamp Replacement Assembly - Lab Supply

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $359.17Ammonia Salicylate & Cyanurate RGT - Lab S

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,146.00Handrail, CPVC & Adapter - Lab Supplies

$2,279.27HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,279.27HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Police Investigations $103.39HAMPTON INNS HOTELS; 23-027899  Elhart'

HAMPTON INNS Police Investigations $103.39HAMPTON INNS HOTELS; 23-027899  Fetter'

$206.78HAMPTON INNS - Total For Police Investigations

$206.78HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $9.98BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight

$9.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $89.99Creeper - Small Tools & Supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 43 of 104

56



$89.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $19.99DRILL BIT SET 660266- SMALL TOOLS

$19.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $201.97Flux Welder

$201.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$321.93HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $39.98Lighting repair supplies for Fire Station 2 - CY

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $40.37Custodial Supplies for CBC

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $21.13Repair supplies for Rec Center - CY Ace

$101.48HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $135.96Ratchet Straps and Bag

$135.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Special Areas $147.96trimmers

$147.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Special Areas

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $41.99Fiberglass Handle - Small Tools & Supplies

$41.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $354.99sweeper brush

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $52.47files for sharpening blades

$407.46HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$834.85HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARLOW, CHRISTY
HARLOW, CHRISTY Water Revenue and Transfer $46.87

$46.87HARLOW, CHRISTY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$46.87HARLOW, CHRISTY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $3.58Custodial Supplies for Ash St Bldg - HD Suppl

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $26.92Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $109.96CBC Custodial and BAS Shop Supplies

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $13.29CBC Custodial and BAS Shop Supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 44 of 104

57



HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $94.45Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

$248.20HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$248.20HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $4,883.75Water Rights Supply and Studie

$4,883.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$4,883.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HEARN, JOE
HEARN, JOE Water Revenue and Transfer $141.08

$141.08HEARN, JOE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$141.08HEARN, JOE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Regional Interceptors $94.38Batteries

$94.38HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$94.38HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $111.88HVAC Repair supplies for Rec Center - Hercul

$111.88HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$111.88HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0103002
HERTZ #0103002 Fire-EMS Training ($535.12)Credit for rental car due to card issue

($535.12)HERTZ #0103002 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

($535.12)HERTZ #0103002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0217003
HERTZ #0217003 Fire-EMS Training $464.36Rental car fee while traveling for a training

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 45 of 104

58



$464.36HERTZ #0217003 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$464.36HERTZ #0217003 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HICO LLC
HICO LLC WWTP Operations $5,390.00Air Discharge Piping - cut/roll/weld (2) cylind

$5,390.00HICO LLC - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,390.00HICO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - Operations $41.00DRY CLEANERS

$41.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$41.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC Water Distribution $39.42GREASE OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

$39.42HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For Water Distribution

$39.42HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,408.84Blue Def/ELC Fully Formulated 50/50/Megap

$2,408.84HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,035.65Megaplex & Blue DEF FOR COMPOST

$1,035.65HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,212.00600 gallons Blue DEF

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $29,872.557999 gallons Diesel Fuel #2 & Ecoclean Powe

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $28,016.748401 gallons Unleaded Fuel

$59,101.29HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $3,578.00Midgrade Gasoline & Clear Diesel Fuel

$3,578.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $212.59Gas in 2 Pick Ups & Explorer - Gas/Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $88.55Gas for a Mechanic Truck - Gas/Fuel

$301.14HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $6,584.91Fuel

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 46 of 104

59



HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $758.20Fuel

$7,343.11HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$73,768.03HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Hogadon - Operations $290.00Shop office floor paint

$290.00HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $197.45Gate Openers - Other Materials & Supplies

$197.45HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$487.45HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $36.79Repair supplies for CBC - Hose and Rubber

$36.79HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Refuse - Commercial $33.45HOSE FOR POWER WASHER AT THE TRUCK B

$33.45HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Refuse - Commercial

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Meters $97.68HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY- OTHER MATERIALS

$97.68HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Meters

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $506.48Hoses

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $16.44Gaskets

$522.92HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$690.84HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM72609893645
HOTELSCOM72609893645 City Manager $1,141.24ICMA CONFERENCE HOTEL

$1,141.24HOTELSCOM72609893645 - Total For City Manager

$1,141.24HOTELSCOM72609893645 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Diversion & Special $431.66NEW HOOK FOR LIFTING CHAIN

$431.66HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN WWTP Operations $319.70Wire Rope Sling Assemblies & Ratchet Straps

$319.70HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 47 of 104

60



$751.36HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD, CHERYL
HOWARD, CHERYL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $82.17

$82.17HOWARD, CHERYL - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$82.17HOWARD, CHERYL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HUDSON ST 1476
HUDSON ST 1476 Health Insurance Fund $4.40Hudson Store - Tea

$4.40HUDSON ST 1476 - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$4.40HUDSON ST 1476 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $375.00Service Remotely - Professional Services

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $3,100.00 340 PLC & 140CRA - Other Materials & Supp

$3,475.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,475.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IDEAMAN INC/ AMERICA
IDEAMAN INC/ AMERICA General Fund Revenue $440.38Souvenirs for resale in museum store

$440.38IDEAMAN INC/ AMERICA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$440.38IDEAMAN INC/ AMERICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $576.00Lock supplies for BAS shop - IMLSS

IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $119.76Lock supplies for Golf Course - IMLSS

$695.76IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$695.76IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $1,792.10Testing of street construction & compaction

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 48 of 104

61



$1,792.10INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$1,792.10INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Refuse - Commercial $439.00WELDER REPAIR FOR THE GARAGE

$439.00INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Refuse - Commercial

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $1,519.44Motor Labor, Bearing & Machine Work Blow

$1,519.44INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,958.44INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Regional Water Operations $295.90Batteries for Gear Jammer - Vehicle Supplies

$295.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$295.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $79.00Study Guide

$79.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$79.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $500.00SHIIPING FOR VALVES FOR BALER

$500.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $395.00Data Cables for Network at Baler Lounge

$395.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $300.00Window tinting on Prevention Apparatus

$300.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exams

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 49 of 104

62



INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00New Recruit Psych Exam

$4,000.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

INTUIT, INC. Engineering $330.00Extend Ethernet for Offices

$330.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Engineering

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $445.49Flowers for planters

$445.49INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. Regional Water Operations $430.00Camera Mounting Round 2 - Placing Adjustm

INTUIT, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,185.00Installation of Camera at Raw Water (Materi

$1,615.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $700.00claim number 202400016

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $239.02Arena Shielding - Claim # 202400008 - Caspe

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $496.94Arena Shielding - Claim 202400008 - Casper I

$1,435.96INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$9,021.45INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $1,366.30Centrifuge Spare Parts - time & material

$1,366.30ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,942.20Add remote sites to radio system

$1,942.20ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$3,308.50ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITRON
ITRON Water Meters $600.00Tech Support

$600.00ITRON - Total For Water Meters

$600.00ITRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00Theory CDL B TRAINING FOR MICHAEL DOVE

$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 50 of 104

63



$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $505.84111119 Full Service On FD Engine #2

$505.84JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$505.84JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $4,691.20Engineering Services with Jaco

JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $960.00Engineering Services with Jaco

$5,651.20JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,651.20JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JAYNE, TAMRA
JAYNE, TAMRA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $86.55

$86.55JAYNE, TAMRA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$86.55JAYNE, TAMRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Community Development $87.60FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$87.60JERSEY MIKES - Total For Community Development

$87.60JERSEY MIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Police Investigations $145.39FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS food for Ev Tech 

$145.39JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Police Investigations

$145.39JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 51 of 104

64



$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JRW & ASSOCIATES
JRW & ASSOCIATES Sewer Fund $11.81

$11.81JRW & ASSOCIATES - Total For Sewer Fund

$11.81JRW & ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KANELOS, DEMETRIOS
KANELOS, DEMETRIOS Refuse Revenue and Transfer $77.00

$77.00KANELOS, DEMETRIOS - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$77.00KANELOS, DEMETRIOS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $69.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $229.00Uniform supplies

$298.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $467.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $358.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $329.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $150.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $314.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $205.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $580.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $30.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $226.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $343.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $273.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $195.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $72.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $380.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $25.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $192.00Uniform supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 52 of 104

65



KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $90.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $97.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $95.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $245.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $215.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $430.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $132.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $250.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $305.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $125.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $80.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $190.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $337.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $65.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $217.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $654.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $627.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $297.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $122.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $515.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $445.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $375.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $265.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $40.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $417.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $30.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $165.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $290.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $185.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $155.00Uniform supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 53 of 104

66



KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $97.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $165.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $115.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $225.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $160.00Uniform supplies

$12,931.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$13,229.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN
KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $1,996.02Contract Withholding:  23300062

$1,996.02KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$1,996.02KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $38,524.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $716.16Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,461.44Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $34,508.253/4" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,960.521/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $193.25City Mix 2 & Fuel Surcharge

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $6,780.901/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $569.481/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $557.521/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $240.96Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $240.16Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $869.401/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $12,920.251/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $241.60Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $274.88City Mix 2 & Fuel Surcharge

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,030.401/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,039.601/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $564.881/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $588.801/2" Plant Mix

$103,282.95KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 54 of 104

67



KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $356.50City Mix 2 & Fuel Surcharge

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $274.88City Mix 2 & Fuel Surcharge

$631.38KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution

$103,914.33KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIPE, CARL
KNIPE, CARL Water Revenue and Transfer $262.57

$262.57KNIPE, CARL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$262.57KNIPE, CARL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $960.00Close Qrtr Battle & Combat/Tactical Firearm 

$960.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services

$960.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEELING, CHRISTI
LEELING, CHRISTI Water Revenue and Transfer $25.92

$25.92LEELING, CHRISTI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$25.92LEELING, CHRISTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service

$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 55 of 104

68



LITTLE CAESARS Police Investigations $25.17FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; Food of Investiga

$25.17LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Police Investigations

$25.17LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOFTIN, BRAD
LOFTIN, BRAD Water Revenue and Transfer $24.83

$24.83LOFTIN, BRAD - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$24.83LOFTIN, BRAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOGHRY, FRED
LOGHRY, FRED Refuse Revenue and Transfer $71.67

$71.67LOGHRY, FRED - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$71.67LOGHRY, FRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOGISTICS365 INC
LOGISTICS365 INC Capital Projects Fund $42,556.872023 Polaris Ranger Crew 1000 Northstar Tr

$42,556.87LOGISTICS365 INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$42,556.87LOGISTICS365 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Metro Animal Shelter $273.00Air Conditioning / Cooling System Repair

$273.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$273.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAGNET FORENSICS USA
MAGNET FORENSICS USA Police Administration $10,225.00SMS Magnet AXIOM & DVR Examiner-9/01/2

$10,225.00MAGNET FORENSICS USA - Total For Police Administration

$10,225.00MAGNET FORENSICS USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MARTINI, COURTNEY
MARTINI, COURTNEY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $85.00

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 56 of 104

69



$85.00MARTINI, COURTNEY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

MARTINI, COURTNEY Water Revenue and Transfer $92.75

$92.75MARTINI, COURTNEY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$177.75MARTINI, COURTNEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MASIERO, LINDY
MASIERO, LINDY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $78.29

$78.29MASIERO, LINDY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$78.29MASIERO, LINDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #442
MAVERIK #442 Police Investigations $33.19AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; Fuel

$33.19MAVERIK #442 - Total For Police Investigations

$33.19MAVERIK #442 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDANIEL, JACKIE
MCDANIEL, JACKIE Refuse Revenue and Transfer $9.95

$9.95MCDANIEL, JACKIE - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$9.95MCDANIEL, JACKIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F32975
MCDONALD'S F32975 Police Investigations $9.85FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; Mcdonalds food

$9.85MCDONALD'S F32975 - Total For Police Investigations

$9.85MCDONALD'S F32975 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $255,199.60Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork

$255,199.60MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$255,199.60MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 57 of 104

70



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Property Insurance Fund $720.00FIT Testing - Fire Department

$720.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Property Insurance Fund

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Public Transit - Operations $116.00DOT Physical

$116.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$836.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $99.84SPECIAL WASTE SUPPLIES/ TOOLS /ORGANIZ

$99.84MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $21.35Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Menard

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $78.96Supplies to winterize outdoor pools - Menar

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $65.34Repair supplies for solar wall at Aquatics Cen

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $118.66Pool shutdown supplies - Menards

$284.31MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Customer Service $83.99Door lock

MENARDS CASPER WY Customer Service ($83.99)HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$0.00MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Customer Service

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $28.87Carpet Cleaner

$28.87MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $51.34NCC Supplies,Safety,Office

$51.34MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $21.60Final Charge to Make up Tax Credit Mess - O

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $243.93Parts & Conduit for Camera Project - Other 

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations ($33.22)Credit for Tax Charged on Original Transactio

$232.31MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $27.98safety supplies

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection ($12.14)return/refund due to tax on prior transactio

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection ($12.14)return/refund due to tax on prior transactio

MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $27.28safety supplies--tax will be credited on subse

$30.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $213.24SERVICE BOX PARTS, CLEANING GLOVES, PPE

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $19.95TOOLS-660274-660270- SMALL TOOLS

$233.19MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $479.97WEED KILLER- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPP

$479.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 58 of 104

71



MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $107.52supplies

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $271.86NCC Supplies,Safety,Office

$379.38MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,820.19MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $1,155.29Toro 1" Conv PC Dual Noz 31-34

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $270.27Toro 1.5" Nozzle & Freight Charges

$1,425.56MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,425.56MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $308.49Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $287.22Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $429.14Lab supplies

$1,024.85MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,024.85MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MILLER, SHANE
MILLER, SHANE Water Revenue and Transfer $32.88

$32.88MILLER, SHANE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$32.88MILLER, SHANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $6,337.921,500 TONS OF FILL SAND- WATER & SEWER 

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $576.00City of Casper 40 & Fuel Surcharge

$6,913.92MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$6,913.92MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - August 2023

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,979.22Monthly Janitorial Service - August 2023

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 59 of 104

72



$6,204.22Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,204.22Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $183.39Gauges for baler

MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $48.80Gauge for hydraulic tank

MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $229.61Portable hotsy wand

$461.80MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$461.80MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Police Career Services $2,268.00Tip Summit Service Subscription-9/12/23 to 

$2,268.00MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Police Career Services

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67 Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 

$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$11,725.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,351.25Fire Alarm -YEARLY INSPECTION

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special ($2,851.25)Original invoice #3723125

$500.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Metro Animal Shelter $216.25Service Labor & Fuel Surcharge

$216.25MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$716.25MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,509.34balefill tickets for scale house

$1,509.34MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $277.20Printing Service - envelopes

MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $101.51Printing Service - building permit

$378.71MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATES Ft. Caspar Museum $891.33Printing Service - brochures

$891.33MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 60 of 104

73



MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $229.51Printing Service - Non-DUI Appearance Bond

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $289.08Printing Service - 2 part custody release recei

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $216.37Printing Service - 2 part bond receipt

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $301.96Printing Service - 2 part appearance bond

$1,036.92MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $415.43Printing Service - business cards

$415.43MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration

$4,231.73MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Water Meters $167.21NOTIFICATION CARDS- POSTAGE & PRINTIN

$167.21MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Water Meters

$167.21MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $1,076.00CnWave Equipment, Cambium, Mount & Lab

$1,076.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,076.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA
MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA WWTP Operations $642.16AS-8210G056-110/50 VAC 1-1/2" Brs N/C 2-

$642.16MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - Total For WWTP Operations

$642.16MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL TREATMENT
MUNICIPAL TREATMENT Regional Water Operations $603.85Poly Pump Hoses - Machinery Supplies

$603.85MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations

$603.85MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $588.97REPLACEMENT PUMP FOR LDF PICK UP

$588.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 61 of 104

74



MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery $69.98shop supplies

$69.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Refuse - Recycling $75.98RECYCLE PRESENTATION SUPPLIES

$75.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Refuse - Recycling

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $107.96uniform pants

$107.96MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$842.89MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURRAY, GLENNICE
MURRAY, GLENNICE Water Revenue and Transfer $23.75

$23.75MURRAY, GLENNICE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$23.75MURRAY, GLENNICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Refuse - Residential $69.05AIR CHUCK TRUCK BARN

$69.05NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Refuse - Residential

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $73.74Oil & Oil Filters for Pick Up Oil Changes - Vehi

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $46.89Oil Filter Wrench, Oil Drain Plug, and Metric 

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $54.99Brass Drift Punch Tool - Small Tools & Suppli

$175.62NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.79wet well wizard repair part

$19.79NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$264.46NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL EMERGENCY T
NATIONAL EMERGENCY T Community Development $242.08Food Voucher for Justine's FEMA Training

$242.08NATIONAL EMERGENCY T - Total For Community Development

$242.08NATIONAL EMERGENCY T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL TESTING NET
NATIONAL TESTING NET Fire-EMS Administration $750.00Annual NTN Membership - 7/18/23 to 7/18/

$750.00NATIONAL TESTING NET - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 62 of 104

75



$750.00NATIONAL TESTING NET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Casper Business Center $57,536.48123 West 1st Street - Business Center Taxes

$57,536.48NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Casper Business Center

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC General Fund Revenue $27,829.21123 West 1st Street - Business Center Taxes

$27,829.21NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For General Fund Revenue

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $204,230.04Prisoner Housing - June 2023

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $211,154.55Prisoner Housing - May 2023

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration ($3,100.59)Prisoner Housing - April 2023 Credit

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - July 2023

$419,784.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $66.90Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0560

$66.90NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Redevelopment Loan Fund $226.83Tax Payment On 2118 S Jefferson Street

$226.83NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Redevelopment Loan Fund

$505,443.42NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NIELSEN WELDING LLC
NIELSEN WELDING LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $200.00Weld repairs on climbing wall

$200.00NIELSEN WELDING LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$200.00NIELSEN WELDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $203.15NEW GROUND CABLE FOR WELDER

$203.15NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $100.54Brush Roller Replacement & Cover

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.74HVAC Repair supplies for the Nic - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $118.34Repair supplies for CBC - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $19.97Custodial Supplies for CBC - Norco

$260.59NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $315.10safety supplies

$315.10NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 63 of 104

76



NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.2682999 Carbon Dioxide Cylinder

$72.26NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $80.28All Purpose Cleaner & Air Freshener

$80.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $133.07GLOVES PPR FOR MRF CREW/DEGREASER FO

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling ($84.00)Return of Linatex rear blade

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $455.19REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR LARGE SCRUBBER

$504.26NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,615.00Power Mig, Weld Cart, etc. - Small Tools & S

$1,615.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $315.39Shop supplies

$315.39NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,366.03NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $28.68oil can for cutoff saw

$28.68NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $179.00Grinder Bin Tool FOR LANDFILL

$179.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $85.18pump/pipe installation supplies

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.97jetscan lights

$105.15NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $180.0015 Sticks rebar for watervalves/manholes

$180.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $482.96Paint for spotting and locates

$482.96NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $19.44PAINT STICK- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $579.20LOCATES/SHOP-OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLI

$598.64NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Tanks $232.34SUN III- TANK & BOOSTER SUPPLIES

$232.34NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Tanks

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Weed & Pest Fund $299.72safety gloves

$299.72NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$2,106.49NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:28 AM Page 64 of 104

77



NORTON  AP1474293344
NORTON  AP1474293344 Police Career Services $62.99CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS vir

$62.99NORTON  AP1474293344 - Total For Police Career Services

$62.99NORTON  AP1474293344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $290.56Veterinary Services

$290.56NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$290.56NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $202.78TONER

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $77.40TONER

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $300.79TONER

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $150.41TONER

ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $161.85TONER

$893.23ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Customer Service

ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $136.46pack of badge clips, Toners (black, cyan, mag

ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $136.46Toners- black (1), magenta (1), yellow (1), cy

$272.92ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $136.46Toners- black (1), magenta (1), yellow (1), cy

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $141.66pack of badge clips, Toners (black, cyan, mag

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $76.431 plastic card file, 2 boxes blue file folders wi

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $12.901 box blue uni-ball pens

$367.45ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources

ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $164.79Toners- black (1), magenta (1), yellow (1), cy

ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $136.46pack of badge clips, Toners (black, cyan, mag

$301.25ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management

$1,834.85ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'MEARA, MICHAEL
O'MEARA, MICHAEL Water Revenue and Transfer $47.33

$47.33O'MEARA, MICHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 65 of 104

78



$47.33O'MEARA, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $468.79Tickets For July

$468.79ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $572.96Tickets For July

$572.96ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$1,041.75ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00Dues and subscriptions Opinion Stage Final

$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager

$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Water Distribution $9.99METER SHOP PARTS- SMALL TOOLS

$9.99O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Water Distribution

$9.99O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $315.00Door repair

OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $332.50Door Repair - labor

$647.50OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $285.00Garage Door Repair DOOR #21 AT TRUCK BA

$285.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$932.50OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OWPSACSTATE
OWPSACSTATE Sewer Wastewater Collection $206.00Wastewater Collection license training

$206.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

OWPSACSTATE WWTP Operations $173.00Training

$173.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 66 of 104

79



$379.00OWPSACSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL & RECY
PACIFIC STEEL & RECY Balefill $16.50

$16.50PACIFIC STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill

$16.50PACIFIC STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Refuse - Commercial $281.90REPAIR MATERIALS FOR CONTAINERS /LOCK

$281.90PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Refuse - Commercial

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Tanks $51.08HR FLAT 20'- NEW REPEATER BUILDING SUNI

$51.08PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Tanks

$332.98PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAVILLION PROPERTY L
PAVILLION PROPERTY L Sewer Fund $77.99

$77.99PAVILLION PROPERTY L - Total For Sewer Fund

$77.99PAVILLION PROPERTY L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations

$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  PERRY LEBAR
PAYPAL  PERRY LEBAR Metro Animal Shelter $229.04SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$229.04PAYPAL  PERRY LEBAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$229.04PAYPAL  PERRY LEBAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58,500.00PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 67 of 104

80



$58,500.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$58,500.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $734.20Screen Printing Service

$734.20PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration

$734.20PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $518.02Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $264.74Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $101.01Beverage supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $288.00Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)CO2 Cylinder Deposit Return

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $165.24Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $65.74Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $63.79Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $192.05Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)CO2 Cylinder Deposit Return

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $65.74Beverages

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $65.74Beverages

$1,690.07PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$1,690.07PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETERBILT OF WYOMING
PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $594.00111102 Equipment repair

$594.00PETERBILT OF WYOMING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$594.00PETERBILT OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PHR WYOMINGCARDIO
PHR WYOMINGCARDIO Fire-EMS Training $1,089.83Employee physical

$1,089.83PHR WYOMINGCARDIO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 68 of 104

81



$1,089.83PHR WYOMINGCARDIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PICKLE, LAURA
PICKLE, LAURA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $49.50

$49.50PICKLE, LAURA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$49.50PICKLE, LAURA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PODZIMEK, LOREAL
PODZIMEK, LOREAL Water Revenue and Transfer $188.96

$188.96PODZIMEK, LOREAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$188.96PODZIMEK, LOREAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,476.31UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,888.95E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,718.68UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $1,069.75Updated Utility Fees Insert/Postage/Mail Ser

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,551.45UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,993.81UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

$20,698.95POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$20,698.95POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP WWTP Operations $438.40Clarifier scraper

$438.40POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$438.40POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRECISION WINDOW TIN
PRECISION WINDOW TIN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $580.80Install Flat Glass/Tint 2 Windows at scalehou

$580.80PRECISION WINDOW TIN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$580.80PRECISION WINDOW TIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 69 of 104

82



PSI SERVICES LLC
PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Sewer Administration $344.67RR License (#306286) fees - 11/01/23 to 10/

$344.67RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Sewer Administration

$344.67RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL
RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL Capital Projects Fund $28,520.00Starburst Water Feature

$28,520.00RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$28,520.00RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Baler Processing $3,460.00Annual Fire Alarm Inspection FOR BALER

$3,460.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,640.00Annual Fire Sprinkler, Back Flow Inspection F

$3,640.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$7,100.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REGENCY MIDWEST VENT
REGENCY MIDWEST VENT Police Grants Fund $400.00Banquet Room Rental

$400.00REGENCY MIDWEST VENT - Total For Police Grants Fund

$400.00REGENCY MIDWEST VENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $202.00 Parking Stalls/Spaces

$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 70 of 104

83



$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RGB INC
RGB INC Public Transit - Operations $30.00One time

$30.00RGB INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$30.00RGB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICK S CUSTOMS LLC
RICK S CUSTOMS LLC Police Administration $87.00COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY, ART, AND GR

$87.00RICK S CUSTOMS LLC - Total For Police Administration

$87.00RICK S CUSTOMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA, INC
RICOH USA, INC Metro Animal Shelter $25.04OFFICE, PHOTOGRAPHIC, PHOTOCOPY, AND 

$25.04RICOH USA, INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$25.04RICOH USA, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $895.00Eligible Facilities Request - 420 N. Elk Street

$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RKR
RKR Weed & Pest Fund $300.00Rodent Control Service

$300.00RKR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$300.00RKR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROBINSON, JILL
ROBINSON, JILL Water Revenue and Transfer $101.28

$101.28ROBINSON, JILL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 71 of 104

84



$101.28ROBINSON, JILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56MON.Telemetry Website Charge - Maint. Agr

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,592.90Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

$4,737.46Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $29.95Monthly rental

$29.95Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$4,767.41Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Buildings & Structures Fund $127.25PPE for CBC Sewer Cleanup - RMI

$127.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Special Fire Assistance Fund $6,077.00RRT2 MultiRae Lite, MultiRae Pro, FLEX

$6,077.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$6,204.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $6,177.90Acct #54730761-088 1

$6,177.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $769.74Acct #54730761-112 9

$769.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $3,322.88Acct #54730761-112 9

$3,322.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $1,126.94Acct #54730761-112 9

$1,126.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $934.10Acct #54730761-112 9

$934.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $679.05Acct #54730761-154 1

$679.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,520.09Acct #54730761-090 7

$8,520.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $129.77Acct #54730761-089 9

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 72 of 104

85



$129.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $10,281.49Acct #54730761-159 0

$10,281.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $760.65Acct #54730761-093 1

$760.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $1,452.96Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,452.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $532.60Acct #54730761-141 8

$532.60ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $1,482.52Acct #54730761-098 0

$1,482.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $5,960.23Acct #54730761-099 8

$5,960.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $548.56Acct #54730761-100 4

$548.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $583.15Acct #54730761-093 1

$583.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,544.32Acct #54730761-102 0

$1,544.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $41.81Acct #54730761-093 1

$41.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,947.32Acct #54730761-103 8

$3,947.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $56.10Acct #54730761-148 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,075.31Acct #54730761-132 7

$2,131.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $102.08Acct #54730761-104 6

$102.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $338.05Acct #54730761-146 7

$338.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,831.04Acct #54730761-095 6

$4,831.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $649.62Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,632.75Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $42.18Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.37Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 73 of 104

86



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $33.66Past Due Balance on a Closed Account (004-

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $737.80Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $691.53Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $497.41Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,995.00Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,559.94Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,142.23Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity

$14,008.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,912.62Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $44.77Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.35Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.45Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.43Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $49.96Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,475.80Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,695.97Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.51Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,869.63Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.20Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity

$10,174.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $396.12lift station power Acct #54730761-105 3

$396.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $47,928.70Acct #54730761-106 1

$47,928.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $489.04Acct #54730761-107 9

$489.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $50.25Acct #54730761-135 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $33,841.73Acct #54730761-107 9

$33,891.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $179.27Acct #54730761-004 8

$179.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$163,266.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROGERS, KURT
ROGERS, KURT Water Revenue and Transfer $133.00

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 74 of 104

87



$133.00ROGERS, KURT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$133.00ROGERS, KURT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $1,015.00Septic Tank Pumping Service

Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $338.00Main Sewer Line Cleaning

$1,353.00Rooter - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R

$540.45Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,893.45Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $313.75CRC Camp Craft Supplies

$313.75S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$313.75S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Fleet Maintenance Fund $545.15Oil Filter Bin Rental/Waste & Fuel Surcharge

$545.15SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$545.15SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $130.68WHOLESALE CLUBS items for a hosted traini

$130.68SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Water Distribution $441.32OFFICE PRODUCTS- BUIDLING SUPPLIES

$441.32SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution

$572.00SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $106.46SUPPLIES FOR ALL BLDGS

$106.46SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 75 of 104

88



SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $108.93SAFETY, SCALE HOUSE & SPECIAL WASTE SU

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $304.08SUPPLIES FOR ALL BLDGS

$413.01SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $230.16SUPPLIES FOR ALL BLDGS

$230.16SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $194.61Golf Shop Supplies

$194.61SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $108.93SAFETY, SCALE HOUSE & SPECIAL WASTE SU

$108.93SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,053.17SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SCHULTE, ROGER
SCHULTE, ROGER Water Revenue and Transfer $33.09

$33.09SCHULTE, ROGER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$33.09SCHULTE, ROGER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SCUBA.COM
SCUBA.COM Police Investigations $25.18 neoprene mask

SCUBA.COM Police Investigations $286.61SPORTING GOODS STORES Scuba equipment

SCUBA.COM Police Investigations $41.95SPORTING GOODS STORES Scuba equipment

$353.74SCUBA.COM - Total For Police Investigations

$353.74SCUBA.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA CAP FD HALL
SEA CAP FD HALL Health Insurance Fund $15.40Capitol Hill Food Hall - Lunch

$15.40SEA CAP FD HALL - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$15.40SEA CAP FD HALL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SELVEY, GUY
SELVEY, GUY Water Revenue and Transfer $37.98

$37.98SELVEY, GUY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$37.98SELVEY, GUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 76 of 104

89



SHAFFER, AARON
SHAFFER, AARON Water Revenue and Transfer $25.50

$25.50SHAFFER, AARON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$25.50SHAFFER, AARON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $84.96Fuel

$84.96SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$84.96SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744430220
SHELL OIL 5744430220 City Manager $61.06City Manager Fuel

$61.06SHELL OIL 5744430220 - Total For City Manager

$61.06SHELL OIL 5744430220 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744430240
SHELL OIL 5744430240 Police Career Services $73.29AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel FBI Conf

$73.29SHELL OIL 5744430240 - Total For Police Career Services

$73.29SHELL OIL 5744430240 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Traffic Control $172.68Case of blackout paint

$172.68SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Traffic Control

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Water Tanks $117.15SUN III NEW REPEATER BUILDING- BOOSTER

$117.15SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Water Tanks

$289.83SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle Vinyl Wrap

$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 77 of 104

90



$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Weed & Pest Fund $2,461.00T-Zone Herbicide & Growth Regulator

$2,461.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$2,461.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $520.98Evidence & Forensic Supplies

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $132.70MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $337.95MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $286.26MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

$1,277.89SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$1,277.89SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIX ROBBLEES NO
SIX ROBBLEES NO Water Distribution $54.58RATCHET STRAPS- SMALL TOOLS

$54.58SIX ROBBLEES NO - Total For Water Distribution

$54.58SIX ROBBLEES NO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKECHERS USA
SKECHERS USA Sewer Fund $53.28

$53.28SKECHERS USA - Total For Sewer Fund

$53.28SKECHERS USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,055.82Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($105.58)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$950.24SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($750.11)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($750.11)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 78 of 104

91



$200.13SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$1,800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$1,800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 City Council $20.99Council pens, pencils, office supplies

$20.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For City Council

$20.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $793.00MOLO TRAINING AND TESTING

$793.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$793.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES INC
SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $12.50Propane

SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $38.82Propane

SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $92.45Propane

$143.77SONNYS RV SALES INC - Total For Streets

$143.77SONNYS RV SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO
SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,990.00Airport PLC

$1,990.00SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$1,990.00SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 79 of 104

92



SP BLUE TO GOLD STOR
SP BLUE TO GOLD STOR Police Career Services $179.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$179.00SP BLUE TO GOLD STOR - Total For Police Career Services

$179.00SP BLUE TO GOLD STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP IDENTIFIRE
SP IDENTIFIRE Direct Distribution - Fire $134.9114 Regulator Rockers for recruit regulators

$134.91SP IDENTIFIRE - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$134.91SP IDENTIFIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP IMAGE WASH
SP IMAGE WASH Refuse - Recycling $237.11supplies for cleaning equipment

$237.11SP IMAGE WASH - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$237.11SP IMAGE WASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPARKS, DEAN
SPARKS, DEAN Refuse Revenue and Transfer $25.45

$25.45SPARKS, DEAN - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$25.45SPARKS, DEAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL
SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Regional Water Operations $523.71July Natural Gas Usage (August Bill) - Natural

$523.71SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL - Total For Regional Water Operations

$523.71SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  AMANA TRANSPORTA
SQ  AMANA TRANSPORTA Health Insurance Fund $65.15Transportation to Airport

$65.15SQ  AMANA TRANSPORTA - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$65.15SQ  AMANA TRANSPORTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 80 of 104

93



SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Buildings & Structures Fund $478.00New Computer monitors for Cust Supervisor 

$478.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fleet Maintenance Fund $49.95DVD-WRITER

$49.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Hogadon - Operations $49.95shop computer

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Hogadon - Operations $109.00Keyboard

$158.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $577.00Printer Maintenance and Assembly kit for IT 

$577.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Public Safety Communication $717.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

$717.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,980.90SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA General Fund Revenue $119.88Books for resale in museum store

$119.88SQ  FCMA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$119.88SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA
SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA General Fund Revenue $286.92Decals for resale in gift shop

$286.92SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$286.92SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Fire-EMS Administration $139.40Work shirts for me

$139.40SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$139.40SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC
SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC Public Transit - Operations $1,730.76CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

$1,730.76SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 81 of 104

94



$1,730.76SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J
SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J General Fund Revenue $226.50Jewelry for resale in gift shop

$226.50SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - Total For General Fund Revenue

$226.50SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN
SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN Rec Center - Classes $543.39Marketing Summer Camp DFS

$543.39SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$543.39SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,197.30Electrical Repair Work at Rec Center - Summi

$1,197.30SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Fire-EMS Operations $2,293.0615 LED Can Lights for Station 3

$2,293.06SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,490.36SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Buildings & Structures Fund $1,292.83Electrical Work for Hogadon - Wyatt Electric

$1,292.83SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,292.83SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Cemetery $65.98printer ink

$65.98STAPLES - Total For Cemetery

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $93.23Fire admin office supplies

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $49.34Admin Office Supplies

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $192.93Admin office supplies and iPad supplies

$335.50STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STAPLES Fleet Maintenance Fund $77.93Binders, Inserts and Index labels

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 82 of 104

95



$77.93STAPLES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $58.30STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$58.30STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Streets $58.29STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$58.29STAPLES - Total For Streets

STAPLES Traffic Control $52.27Printer cartridges for Paint striper

$52.27STAPLES - Total For Traffic Control

$648.27STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC City Manager ($26.09)STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

($26.09)STAPLES INC - Total For City Manager

($26.09)STAPLES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - September 2023

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $14,093.40Retiree Subsidy - July 2023

$17,505.07STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - S. Wheeler

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $157,351.82Loan #DW089

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $6,607.54Loan #DW089AR

$163,959.36STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$181,524.43STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $15,932.63Architectural design for City

$15,932.63STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$15,932.63STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATION AUTOMATION
STATION AUTOMATION Fire-EMS Administration $1,312.50Annual License Fee Renewal

$1,312.50STATION AUTOMATION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 83 of 104

96



$1,312.50STATION AUTOMATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME
STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME Police Grants Fund $37.78TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$37.78STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME - Total For Police Grants Fund

$37.78STRAIGHTTALK AIRTIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STULTZ, FAITH
STULTZ, FAITH Refuse Revenue and Transfer $40.15

$40.15STULTZ, FAITH - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$40.15STULTZ, FAITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $92.74FENCE REPAIR Supplies

$92.74SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Refuse - Commercial $48.33FENCE REPAIR AT CY CAR WASH

$48.33SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Refuse - Commercial

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $9.14SPRINKLER PARTS- WATER & SEWER LINE M

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $3.672x4 FOR CONCRETE FORM ON MARKET- OTH

$12.81SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Tanks $13.99MOTOR PULLEY- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SU

$13.99SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Tanks

$167.87SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO JOHNS 3043
TACO JOHNS 3043 Regional Water Operations $87.85Lunch for the JPB Meeting - Office Supplies

$87.85TACO JOHNS 3043 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$87.85TACO JOHNS 3043 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TALKINGTON, NEAL
TALKINGTON, NEAL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $52.70

TALKINGTON, NEAL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $27.88

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 84 of 104

97



$80.58TALKINGTON, NEAL - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$80.58TALKINGTON, NEAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Human Resources $5.70GOLF TOURNAMENT DOOR PRIZES & OFFICE

TARGET Human Resources $122.94GOLF TOURNAMENT DOOR PRIZES & OFFICE

$128.64TARGET - Total For Human Resources

$128.64TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $973.30Uniform supplies

$973.30THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$973.30THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $31.61HVAC Repair supplies for Service Center - Ho

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $50.90Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $38.47HVAC Repair supplies for Hogadon - Home D

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $437.98Concessions repair supplies for FOD - Home 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.76Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $333.98Repair supplies for Field of Dreams Concessi

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $25.23Repair supplies for the Rec Center - Home D

$929.93THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $1,345.841 unit of OSB for boarding up building for FD 

$1,345.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $277.56Pothole patch, padlocks, and fasteners for w

$277.56THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $787.61Tools and shop office project

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $691.02Tools

$1,478.63THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $35.88bulbs

$35.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $51.16HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES; Trainin

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 85 of 104

98



$51.16THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $107.94PLASTIC TOTES FOR TRUCK BARN/FLUID DIS

$107.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential

THE HOME DEPOT Water Distribution $92.63SUN III YARD HYDRANT RATCHET STRAP- WA

$92.63THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Distribution

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $18.94PAINT FOR METERS- OTHER MATERIALS & S

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $60.86PAINT FOR METERS- OTHER MATERIALS & S

$79.80THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters

$4,399.37THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIRD QUADRANT ENTER
THIRD QUADRANT ENTER Water Revenue and Transfer $69.55

$69.55THIRD QUADRANT ENTER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$69.55THIRD QUADRANT ENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THOMAS, GAVIN
THOMAS, GAVIN Water Revenue and Transfer $33.15

$33.15THOMAS, GAVIN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$33.15THOMAS, GAVIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $36.65Copy Charge - July 2023

$36.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $36.65Copy Charge - July 2023

$36.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $96.20Copy Charge - July 2023

$96.20TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $36.65Copy Charge - July 2023

$36.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $113.42Copy Charge - July 2023

$113.42TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $130.77Copy Charge - July 2023

$130.77TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 86 of 104

99



$450.34TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $106.98

$106.98TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$106.98TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $66.90Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0560

$66.90TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund

TOWN OF MILLS Public Safety Communication $5,315.61

$5,315.61TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$5,382.51TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACKIMO INC
TRACKIMO INC Police Investigations $49.99COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

$49.99TRACKIMO INC - Total For Police Investigations

$49.99TRACKIMO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Distribution $5.49SYRINGS FOR SAMPLE TRUCK

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Distribution $41.00PARTS FOR 660270- OTHER MATERIALS & SU

$46.49TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Distribution

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $36.74WEED EATER CORD- OTHER MATERIALS & S

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks ($1.75)REFUND FOR TAX- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP

$34.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks

$81.48TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $95,000.00Wolf Creek Road Improvements -

$95,000.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 87 of 104

100



$95,000.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $262.50Equipment repair UNIT141420 HAUL TRUCK

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($9,000.00)Equipment rental credit - 7/10/23 - 07/11/2

($8,737.50)TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $18,382.54141420 Equipment repair

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,080.47R-1 Equipment repair

$24,463.01TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$15,725.51TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TROPICANA ROOMS
TROPICANA ROOMS Police Career Services $521.56DOUBLETREE NASRO training

$521.56TROPICANA ROOMS - Total For Police Career Services

$521.56TROPICANA ROOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  BOUT TIME PUB
TST  BOUT TIME PUB Fire-EMS Training $58.46Meal for three members while attending a tr

$58.46TST  BOUT TIME PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$58.46TST  BOUT TIME PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  LEVEL CROSSING
TST  LEVEL CROSSING Fire-EMS Training $57.25Meal for three while traveling for a training

$57.25TST  LEVEL CROSSING - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$57.25TST  LEVEL CROSSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  MIYAZAKI
TST  MIYAZAKI Fire-EMS Training $64.17Meals for three members while traveling for 

$64.17TST  MIYAZAKI - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$64.17TST  MIYAZAKI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 88 of 104

101



TST  TOM DOUGLAS
TST  TOM DOUGLAS Health Insurance Fund $40.38EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$40.38TST  TOM DOUGLAS - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$40.38TST  TOM DOUGLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $241.00Proximity Reader Maintenance - 10/1/23 to 

$241.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Diversion & Special $241.00Proximity Reader Maintenance - 10/1/23 to 

$241.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $6,000.00Civic Engagement & 311 Bundle Annual Main

$6,000.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Recycling $241.00Proximity Reader Maintenance - 10/1/23 to 

$241.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Recycling

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $241.00Proximity Reader Maintenance - 10/1/23 to 

$241.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential

$6,964.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $15.36TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES NASRO training

$15.36UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$15.36UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Refuse - Residential $1,014.40EVENT BAGS FOR 90'S FOR GUY

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Refuse - Residential $1,014.40TRASH CONTAINER BAGS FOR EVENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Refuse - Residential ($1,014.40)CREDIT PAID ON ORGINAL INVOICE

$1,014.40ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,014.40ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $247.50Uniform Supplies

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 89 of 104

102



$247.50UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$247.50UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.15Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.15UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.15UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162312943
UNITED    0162312943 City Manager $696.85UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT TO ICMA CONFERE

$696.85UNITED    0162312943 - Total For City Manager

$696.85UNITED    0162312943 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162313946
UNITED    0162313946 Police Investigations $286.85UNITED AIRLINES;  airline tickets out: PLEASE

UNITED    0162313946 Police Investigations $286.85UNITED AIRLINES; airline tickets out: PLEASE 

$573.70UNITED    0162313946 - Total For Police Investigations

$573.70UNITED    0162313946 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162313983
UNITED    0162313983 Police Investigations $237.05UNITED AIRLINES; airline tickets out; PLEASE 

UNITED    0162313983 Police Investigations $237.05UNITED AIRLINES; Airline tickets out: PLEASE

$474.10UNITED    0162313983 - Total For Police Investigations

$474.10UNITED    0162313983 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162314733
UNITED    0162314733 Fire-EMS Training $789.45Airline tickets for three members to travel fo

UNITED    0162314733 Fire-EMS Training $789.45Airline tickets for three members to travle fo

$1,578.90UNITED    0162314733 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,578.90UNITED    0162314733 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 90 of 104

103



UNITED    0162316628
UNITED    0162316628 Ft. Caspar Museum $436.10Travel for Museum Conference

$436.10UNITED    0162316628 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$436.10UNITED    0162316628 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162316685
UNITED    0162316685 Police Career Services $445.40UNITED AIRLINES flight training FL Kauffman

UNITED    0162316685 Police Career Services $445.40UNITED AIRLINES flight training FL Williams

$890.80UNITED    0162316685 - Total For Police Career Services

$890.80UNITED    0162316685 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162317787
UNITED    0162317787 Police Career Services $530.85UNITED AIRLINES flight Jacobs DEC conferen

$530.85UNITED    0162317787 - Total For Police Career Services

$530.85UNITED    0162317787 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164224210
UNITED    0164224210 Police Investigations $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; baggage ck, lost receipt m

UNITED    0164224210 Police Investigations $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; baggage ck; lost receipt m

$70.00UNITED    0164224210 - Total For Police Investigations

$70.00UNITED    0164224210 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164224641
UNITED    0164224641 Police Investigations $24.00UNITED AIRLINES; Seat change

UNITED    0164224641 Police Investigations $32.00UNITED AIRLINES; seat change

$56.00UNITED    0164224641 - Total For Police Investigations

$56.00UNITED    0164224641 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164224877
UNITED    0164224877 Police Investigations $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; bag ck #2

UNITED    0164224877 Police Investigations $35.00UNITED AIRLINES; bag ck #1

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 91 of 104

104



$70.00UNITED    0164224877 - Total For Police Investigations

$70.00UNITED    0164224877 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164225339
UNITED    0164225339 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage receipt NASRO tra

$35.00UNITED    0164225339 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164225339 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164226446
UNITED    0164226446 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage receipt NASRO tra

$35.00UNITED    0164226446 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164226446 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164229024
UNITED    0164229024 Police Career Services $26.00UNITED AIRLINES Conference Jacobs

$26.00UNITED    0164229024 - Total For Police Career Services

$26.00UNITED    0164229024 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164231887
UNITED    0164231887 Health Insurance Fund $35.00UNITED AIRLINES - Checked bag charge - flig

$35.00UNITED    0164231887 - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$35.00UNITED    0164231887 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164233006
UNITED    0164233006 Health Insurance Fund $35.00UNITED AIRLINES - Checked bag charges 8.23

$35.00UNITED    0164233006 - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$35.00UNITED    0164233006 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Metro Animal Shelter $30.84Inbound shipping charges

$30.84UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 92 of 104

105



$30.84UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $5,085.00D&A and Occupational Health Testing - July

$5,085.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$5,085.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USABlueBook
USABlueBook Water Tanks $2,192.90SAMPLE METER- LAB TESTING

USABlueBook Water Tanks $268.00CARRYING CASE- LAB TESTING

$2,460.90USABlueBook - Total For Water Tanks

$2,460.90USABlueBook - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Pretreatment $9.25Certified Mail

$9.25USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$9.25USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $197.04POSTAGE STAMPS

USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $470.44POSTAGE STAMPS

USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $85.76POSTAGE STAMPS

USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $264.00POSTAGE STAMPS

$1,017.24USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development

USPS PO 5715590945 Human Resources $17.122 certified letters

$17.12USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Human Resources

USPS PO 5715590945 Risk Management $9.73Certified Letter

$9.73USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Risk Management

$1,044.09USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Water Distribution $16.99EPA SAMPLE PLAN FOLDERS- POSTAGE & PRI

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 93 of 104

106



$16.99USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Water Distribution

$16.99USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Engineering $95.00LPA TRAINING

$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Engineering

UW CASHIER OFFICE Ft. Caspar Museum $120.00Traveling exhibit rental

$120.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$215.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VAN WYCK, DENISE
VAN WYCK, DENISE Refuse Revenue and Transfer $33.03

$33.03VAN WYCK, DENISE - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$33.03VAN WYCK, DENISE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $322.53GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$322.53VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Customer Service $17.50RECORDING OF RESOLUTION DOC 1143338

$17.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Customer Service

$340.03VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $15,110.12Hazardous Waste

$15,110.12VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$15,110.12VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001

$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $2,937.78Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:29 AM Page 94 of 104

107



$3,017.80VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.47Acct #342080735-00001

$278.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.18Acct #465552982-00010

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.46Acct #465552982-00003

$118.64VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.28remote device data Acct #742239432-00002

$74.28VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $30.31Acct #242152162-00003

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001

$70.32VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.08Acct #542255605-00001

$116.08VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.32Acct #942021615-00001

$106.32VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.65Acct #342080735-00001

$201.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.41Acct #842227834-00001

$146.41VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,290.01VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERMEER SALES
VERMEER SALES Water Distribution $33.43OIL FOR NEW MOLE- SMALL TOOLS

$33.43VERMEER SALES - Total For Water Distribution

$33.43VERMEER SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERMEER SALES & SERV
VERMEER SALES & SERV Water Distribution $7,150.00POWER MOLE BORING MACHINE

$7,150.00VERMEER SALES & SERV - Total For Water Distribution

$7,150.00VERMEER SALES & SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISIONARY BROADBAND
VISIONARY BROADBAND Water Revenue and Transfer $85.00

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 95 of 104

108



$85.00VISIONARY BROADBAND - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$85.00VISIONARY BROADBAND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $95.00File Destruction Service & Other Services/Mi

$95.00VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $95.00Other Services - Minimum Fee

$95.00VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$190.00VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular for Ipads

$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations

$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $78.21WTP Operator Cell Phone

$78.21VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$78.21VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $99.88ON CALL CELL PHONE FOR HAZ MAT

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $9.82SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK /SPECIAL WASTE

$109.70WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $76.34Station Supplies

$76.34WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Police Investigations $98.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS; Walmar

$98.00WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Investigations

WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Residential $63.92SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK /SPECIAL WASTE

$63.92WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$347.96WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 96 of 104

109



WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Finance ($27.26)25' HDMI Cable Return

($27.26)WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Finance

WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $25.922 containers of coffee

$25.92WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources

WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes $33.33CRC KIDS cooking Class

$33.33WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $54.26Pop for JPB Meeting & USB Sticks for the Offi

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $11.22Sauce & Dessert for JPB Meeting - Office Sup

$65.48WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$97.47WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Finance $27.2625' HDMI Cable

WALMART.COM Finance $36.7850' HDMI Cable

$64.04WALMART.COM - Total For Finance

$64.04WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARNE CHEMICAL AND E
WARNE CHEMICAL AND E Weed & Pest Fund $4,114.68Sprayer JD UTV

$4,114.68WARNE CHEMICAL AND E - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$4,114.68WARNE CHEMICAL AND E - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WASTE MANAGEMENT NAT
WASTE MANAGEMENT NAT Refuse Revenue and Transfer $40.15

$40.15WASTE MANAGEMENT NAT - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$40.15WASTE MANAGEMENT NAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Buildings & Structures Fund $10,635.61PMP, NX275-2 2.7/460/3, 50FT FLS & Freight

$10,635.61WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 97 of 104

110



$10,635.61WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATSON MARLOW INC
WATSON MARLOW INC Regional Water Operations $3,602.72Ferric Pump Roller Heads - Machinery Suppli

$3,602.72WATSON MARLOW INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,602.72WATSON MARLOW INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $2.18BOLTS FOR 660270- OTHER MATERIALS & SU

$2.18WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Water Distribution

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $79.80Shop supplies

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $43.20Shop supplies

$123.00WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$125.18WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,000.00Consultant: West Plains Engine

$1,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $1,450.00Engineering For Work

$1,450.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,450.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Capital Projects Fund $202.50Installation of printed & laminated graphic si

$202.50WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Parking Fund $188.89DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI

$188.89WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Parking Fund

$391.39WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 98 of 104

111



WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

WESTERN STATES FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Annual Backflow Inspection

$665.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$665.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $174.88Lock Repair supplies for CBC - Western Wyo 

$174.88WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$174.88WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTIN SEATTLE
WESTIN SEATTLE Health Insurance Fund $945.69WESTIN Seattle Hotel - Conference Rate

$945.69WESTIN SEATTLE - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$945.69WESTIN SEATTLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTIN SEATTLE DININ
WESTIN SEATTLE DININ Health Insurance Fund $7.11EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS - Westin Sea

$7.11WESTIN SEATTLE DININ - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$7.11WESTIN SEATTLE DININ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,968.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($396.80)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,571.20WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,935.65)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,935.65)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,635.55WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WH LLC

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 99 of 104

112



WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $1,211.08Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$1,211.08WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,211.08WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WHARTON, WADE
WHARTON, WADE Water Revenue and Transfer $75.00

$75.00WHARTON, WADE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$75.00WHARTON, WADE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WHEELER, SAMANTHA
WHEELER, SAMANTHA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $47.22

$47.22WHEELER, SAMANTHA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$47.22WHEELER, SAMANTHA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WIECK, KAYLA
WIECK, KAYLA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $92.32

$92.32WIECK, KAYLA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$92.32WIECK, KAYLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $12,679.23Consultant: Westridge Addition

$12,679.23WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $145.00Professional Land Surveying Services

$145.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering

$12,824.23WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY ShiftNote
WPY ShiftNote Regional Water Operations $90.00Work Order Software Maintenance - Mainte

$90.00WPY ShiftNote - Total For Regional Water Operations

$90.00WPY ShiftNote - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 100 of 104

113



WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $845.3021-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce

WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $449.4021-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce

WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,128.15Old Landfill Remediation - Met

WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,882.19Old Landfill Remediation - Met

WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,870.0021-019 SW Planning and airspac

$12,175.04WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$12,175.04WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Council $46,669.00WAM Membership Dues - 2024

$46,669.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Council

$46,669.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50Equipment rental excavator for ldf operation

$9,547.50WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,200.00Software

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $11,557.40141402 Equipment repair

$12,757.40WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$22,304.90WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA
WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Cemetery ($222.02)Acct #09-81184-0-07

($222.02)WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Cemetery

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Municipal Court ($10.11)Acct #09-81184-0-07

($10.11)WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Municipal Court

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Parks - Parks Maint. $1,135.00Acct #09-81184-0-07

$1,135.00WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Rec Center - Classes $370.00Acct #09-81184-0-07

$370.00WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$1,272.87WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 101 of 104

114



WYOMING COUNTY OFFIC
WYOMING COUNTY OFFIC City Council $2,000.002023 WACO Sponsorship

$2,000.00WYOMING COUNTY OFFIC - Total For City Council

$2,000.00WYOMING COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FINANCIAL PR
WYOMING FINANCIAL PR General Fund Revenue $12,306.73Refund For Overpayment On Property Tax

$12,306.73WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - Total For General Fund Revenue

$12,306.73WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $290.06First Aid/ Safety supplies for Cabinets on facil

$290.06WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $290.05First Aid/ Safety supplies for Cabinets on facil

$290.05WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING FIRST AID & Metro Animal Shelter $79.41First Aid Supplies

$79.41WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $282.88First Aid Supplies

$282.88WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

WYOMING FIRST AID & Refuse - Residential $290.05First Aid/ Safety supplies for Cabinets on facil

$290.05WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,232.45WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING MACHINERY CO
WYOMING MACHINERY CO Refuse Revenue and Transfer $1,823.99

$1,823.99WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$1,823.99WYOMING MACHINERY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Streets $80.00Ear muffs for PPE

$80.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Streets

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 102 of 104

115



$80.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING SIGNS LLC
WYOMING SIGNS LLC Public Transit - Operations $9,724.05Bus Wrap

$9,724.05WYOMING SIGNS LLC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$9,724.05WYOMING SIGNS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $171.45Square steel tubing FOR BALER BDLG

$171.45WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,100.00Freon removal & technician check

$2,100.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,271.45WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Metro Animal Control $74.99MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM

$74.99WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Metro Animal Control

$74.99WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $197.75Copy Machine/Printer Usage - Office Supplie

$197.75XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$197.75XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC
Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC WWTP Operations $100.00Vent screws for UV

$100.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - Total For WWTP Operations

$100.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,043.98Samsung Tablet for new landfill pickup truck

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 103 of 104

116



$1,043.98ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $516.98Splitter CABLES FOR ALL 2023 LR MACKS

$516.98ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,560.96ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$5,213,253.70CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 8/30/2023 8:59:30 AM Page 104 of 104

117



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
09/05/23

Additional Accounts Payable

08/10/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Sales Tax
Jeremy Tremel - Travel Reimbursement 284.93
Keith McPheeters - Travel Reimbursement 278.63
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,902.93

3,466.49

08/17/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements
Patrick Marsh - Travel Reimbursement 1544.97
Gary Clough - Travel Reimbursement 1449.01
Jason Wittler - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
Cody Meyers - Travel Reimbursement 339.25
Kellan Stenhaug - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
Andrew Lincowski - Travel Reimbursement 958.22
Jon Schlager - Travel Reimbursement 339.25
Ryan Dabney - Travel Reimbursement 66.85

5,456.55

08/24/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & AP Vendor
Garrett Crotty - Travel Reimbursement 533.60
Jill Johnson - Travel Reimbursement 857.28
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Muni Court) 10.00
Municipal Emergency Services - SCBA Parts 12,911.11

14,311.99

Total Additional AP 23,235.03$       

Payroll

08/17/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 146,637.58
Internal Revenue Service 30,181.91
NCPERS Group 64.00
Wyoming Retirement System 55,964.04
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 4,047.89
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 56,327.65
ICMA Retirement 5,083.74
Orchard Trust Retirement 8,165.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 33.86

306,505.67

08/17/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 1,006,729.73
Other Employee Liabilities 3,251.60
Internal Revenue Service 270,073.89
NCPERS Group 592.00
Wyoming Retirement System 233,307.21
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 25,005.01
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 376,477.26
ICMA Retirement 24,845.09
Lincoln National Life Insurance 131.85
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,990.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,448.86

1,943,852.50

08/30/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 151,006.44
Internal Revenue Service 29,148.81

Page 1 of 2
118



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
09/05/23

Wyoming Retirement System 55,948.83
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,983.84
Orchard Trust Retirement 5,105.00

245,192.92

Total Payroll 2,495,551.09$  

Addendum Total 2,518,786.12$  

Page 2 of 2
119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162

Amanda Ainsworth
S  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTION 34/35 ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5105.6'

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SW  14SW  14SECTION 35

Amanda Ainsworth
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SW SW  14SW  14SECTION 35

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND

Amanda Ainsworth
BRYAN STOCK TRAIL (100' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS CORNER

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
61.14'

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2023\Survey\23-137 Knife River Annexation\Drawings\Survey Plats\JTL GROUP INC ANNEX.dwg, 5/18/2023, Bill, 5/18/2023, Bill5/18/2023, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
CORNER LOCATED IN  LAKE - NOT SET

Amanda Ainsworth
20' WIDE CITY OF CASPER SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
CITY OF CASPER PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS CORNER

Amanda Ainsworth
275.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
15' WIDE CITY OF CASPER ACCESS EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED CITY OF CASPER PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2023. 2023. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2023. 2023. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:279,397.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:279,397.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, JTL GROUP, INC., DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THE SW SW  OF SECTION 35, 14SW  OF SECTION 35, 14 OF

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS __________ DAY OF ___________________________________, 2023. 2023. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION

Amanda Ainsworth
MICHAEL J. HAYNES - VICE PRESIDENT JTL GROUP, INC., dba KNIFE RIVER

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MICHAEL J. HAYNES, VICE PRESIDENT OF JTL GROUP, INC., dba KNIFE RIVER THIS _____ DAY OF _________________________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
JTL GROUP, INC. 1461 BRYAN STOCK TRAIL CASPER, WYOMING 82609

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
AN ANNEXATION AND PLAT OF A PORTION OF THE SW SW  OF 14SW  OF 14 OF SECTION 35, T.34N., R.79W., 6TH P.M. NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING AS

Amanda Ainsworth
TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING BEING A PORTION OF THE  SW SW  OF SECTION 35 14SW  OF SECTION 35 14 OF SECTION 35 T.34N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING MAY, 2023

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #23-137



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188

Amanda Ainsworth
S  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTION 34/35 ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5105.6'

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SW  14SW  14SECTION 35

Amanda Ainsworth
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SW SW  14SW  14SECTION 35

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND

Amanda Ainsworth
BRYAN STOCK TRAIL (100' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS CORNER

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
61.14'

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2023\Survey\23-137 Knife River Annexation\Drawings\Survey Plats\JTL GROUP INC ANNEX.dwg, 5/18/2023, Bill, 5/18/2023, Bill5/18/2023, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
CORNER LOCATED IN  LAKE - NOT SET

Amanda Ainsworth
20' WIDE CITY OF CASPER SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
CITY OF CASPER PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS CORNER

Amanda Ainsworth
275.00'

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
15' WIDE CITY OF CASPER ACCESS EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED CITY OF CASPER PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2023. 2023. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2023. 2023. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:279,397.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:279,397.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, JTL GROUP, INC., DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THE SW SW  OF SECTION 35, 14SW  OF SECTION 35, 14 OF

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS __________ DAY OF ___________________________________, 2023. 2023. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION

Amanda Ainsworth
MICHAEL J. HAYNES - VICE PRESIDENT JTL GROUP, INC., dba KNIFE RIVER

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MICHAEL J. HAYNES, VICE PRESIDENT OF JTL GROUP, INC., dba KNIFE RIVER THIS _____ DAY OF _________________________________, 2023.2023..

Amanda Ainsworth
JTL GROUP, INC. 1461 BRYAN STOCK TRAIL CASPER, WYOMING 82609

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
AN ANNEXATION AND PLAT OF A PORTION OF THE SW SW  OF 14SW  OF 14 OF SECTION 35, T.34N., R.79W., 6TH P.M. NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING AS

Amanda Ainsworth
TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING BEING A PORTION OF THE  SW SW  OF SECTION 35 14SW  OF SECTION 35 14 OF SECTION 35 T.34N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING MAY, 2023

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #23-137



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



FORD WYOMING CENTER LOCKER ROOM 

RENOVATION DONATION AGREEMENT 

This Donation Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into on this 
_____ , 2023, by and between the following parties: 

day of 

1. The City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming municipal corporation, 200 North David
Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601 ("City"). 

2. The Natrona County Travel and Tourism Council, a quasi-governmental agency, 139
West 2nd Street #lb, Casper, Wyoming 82601 ("Visit Casper"). 

Throughout this document, the City and Visit Casper may be collectively referred to as the 
"parties." 

RECITALS 

A. The City is the owner of real property described as the Ford Wyoming Center
located at 1 Events Drive and shall receive and become the owner of any improvements made 
therein by Visit Casper. 

B. The City of Casper and Visit Casper recognize that state high school and other sport
competitions held at the Ford Wyoming Center increase the tourism economy in Casper and the 
surrounding area. 

C. Visit Casper desires to donate money and services necessary to facilitate the
remodel of the Ford Wyoming Center locker rooms into a more useful amenity for attracting and 
retaining high school and other sport competitions (referred to herein as the "remodeled locker 
rooms"). 

D. Visit Casper shall ensure that the improvements to the remodeled locker rooms
meet or exceed all applicable local, state, and national building codes. 

E. The City agrees to accept the donation subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein 
to be performed, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein
at this point as if fully set forth as part of this Agreement.

2. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish requirements and maintenance
responsibilities for the remodeled locker rooms located at the Ford Wyoming Center.

Template 12/22/2022 
Visit Casper Donation Agreement 

FWC Locker Room Remodel Page 1 of 8 

427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:mcowen@lncurtis.com

Amanda Ainsworth
https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:mcowen@lncurtis.com



495

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com



496

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com



497

Amanda Ainsworth
mailto:slcsales@lncurtis.com

Amanda Ainsworth
https://www.lncurtis.com/terms-conditions



498


	Agenda
	3. 08-15-23 Council Meeting Minutes
	4. 09-05-23 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/FY24 Budget Amendment #1
	8.A.1. Public Hearing/Updating & Amendment Chapter 5.08/Liquor Code Amendments
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 16-23

	8.A.2. Public Hearing/Amendment Chapter 6.04/TNR Program
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 17-23

	8.B.1. Public Hearing/Resolution for Annexation/JTL Group Inc. Addition
	Memo
	Map
	Annexation Report/Study
	Resolution No. 23-174

	8.B.2. Public Hearing/Resolution for Annexation/Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision
	Memo
	Map
	Annexation Study/Report
	Resolution No. 23-175

	9.A.1. 3rd Reading/JTL Group Inc. Addition Subdivision
	7/18 Memo
	Subdivision Agreement
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Ordinance No. 12-23

	9.A.2. 3rd Reading/Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdvision
	7/18 Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Subdivision Agreement
	Ordinance No. 13-23

	10.A.1. Utility Easement/Three Trails Road
	Memo
	Utility Easement
	Resolution No. 23-176

	10.A.2. 5-Year Solid Waste Baler Bag Procurement/Accent Packaging Inc.
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-177

	10.A.3. ARPA Grant Agreement/WWTP MCC Replacement Project/Office of State Lands & Investments
	Memo
	Grant Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-178

	10.A.4. Baler Building Leachate System/Western Plains Logisitics
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-179

	10.A.5. Bryan-Evansville Road Improvements Administration Services/WLC Engineering & Surveying 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-180

	10.A.6. PV Pool Gutter Replacement/Crown Construction
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-181

	10.A.7. FY24 Contract/State of WY Division of Victim Services
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-182

	10.A.8. Sole Source Purchase of 30 Model 7 Tasers/Proforce Marketing
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-183

	10.A.9. Sole Source Purchase of 6 Model 7 Tasers/Proforce Marketing
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-184

	10.A.10 Transition to a Service Fee Model/Cemetery Card Payments
	Memo
	Resolution No. 23-185

	10.A.11. Amendment to Merchant Agreement for Cemetery Card Payments/DrivePayments
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 23-186

	10.A.12. Donation Agreement for FWC Locker Room Renovations/Visit Casper 
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-187

	10.A.13. Grant Agreement/Wyoming Game & Fish Commission
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-188

	11.A.1. Purchase of Residential Trash Containers/Solid Waste Division
	Memo
	ATEC Quote
	Uline Quote
	Global Industries Quote

	11.A.2. Purchase of 2 Bumper Pull Deck Over Trailers/Parks Division
	Memo
	Bid Specification

	11.A.3. Purchase of 2 Front-Loading Full Eject 40-Yard Sanitation Trucks/Sanitation Division
	Memo
	Bid Specification

	11.A.4. Purchase of Hurst Extrication Tools/L.N. Curtis Inc.
	Memo
	Quote
	Authorized Dealer Letter




